
 

 

COMPANY PROFILE 
 

 WORLD ACCEPTANCE CORPORATION, founded in 1962, is one of the largest small-loan consumer finance 
companies in the United States and Mexico.  It offers short-term small loans, medium-term larger loans, related credit 
insurance products, ancillary products and services to individuals who have limited access to other sources of consumer 
credit.  It also offers income tax return preparation services and access to refund anticipation loans (through a third party 
bank) to its customer base and to others. 
 
 World emphasizes quality customer service and the building of strong personal relationships with its customers.  As 
a result, a substantial portion of the Company's business is repeat business from the renewal of loans to existing customers 
and the origination of new loans to former customers.  During fiscal 2009, the Company loaned $1.9 billion in the 
aggregate in 1.9 million transactions.  At March 31, 2009, World had approximately 732,000 customers.  The Company's 
loans generally are under $3,000 and have maturities of less than 24 months.  World’s average gross loan made in fiscal 
2009 was $1,011, and the average contractual maturity was approximately eleven months. 
 
 The Company also markets computer software and related services to financial services companies through its 
ParaData Financial Systems subsidiary.  The ParaData system is currently used in approximately 1,465 consumer loan 
offices, including the Company's branch offices, and ParaData services over 107 customers. 
 
 As of June 17, 2009, World operated 945 offices in South Carolina, Georgia, Texas, Oklahoma, Louisiana, 
Tennessee, Missouri, Illinois, New Mexico, Kentucky, Alabama and Mexico. 
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(Dollars in thousands, except per share data) 
 

  Years Ended March 31,  
  

Selected Statement of Operations Data:  2009   2008   Change  
 

Total revenues .................................................................  $ 393,705  346,047 13.8%  
 

Net income ......................................................................    60,703  52,996 14.5%  

 Diluted earnings per share ...........................................   3.69  3.05 21.0%  

Selected Balance Sheet Data: 
 

Gross loans receivable.....................................................  $ 671,176  599,509  12.0% 
 

Total assets ......................................................................   531,254  486,110  9.3% 
 

Total debt ........................................................................   208,310  214,900  (3.1%) 
 

Total shareholders' equity ...............................................   290,386  234,305  23.9% 
 

Selected Ratios: 
 

Return on average assets .................................................   11.6%  11.4%  1.8% 
 

Return on average shareholders' equity ...........................   23.5%  23.6%  (0.4%) 
   

Shareholders' equity to assets ..........................................   54.6%  48.2%  13.3% 
 
Statistical Data: 
 

Number of customers at period end ................................   732,109  683,635  7.1% 
 

Number of loans made ....................................................   1,914,269  1,808,161  5.9% 
 

Number of offices ...........................................................   944  838  12.6% 
 
  

 
Comparison of Cumulative Total Return Between World 
Acceptance Corporation, NASDAQ Composite Index and 

NASDAQ Financial Index 
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 3/31/04 3/31/05 3/31/06 3/31/07 3/31/08 3/31/09 

World Acceptance Corporation 100.00 130.14 139.72 203.72 162.42 87.20 
NASDAQ Composite Index 100.00 100.68 118.72 123.15 114.86 62.23 
NASDAQ Financial Index 100.00 104.02 122.20 127.91 107.98 68.37 
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 Fiscal 2009 was an extremely challenging year for your Company, as it was for most companies both in the 
financial services sector and in many other sectors of our economy. In spite of the very difficult economic 
environment, your Company made excellent gains in numerous areas and ended the year with a strong financial 
performance.  As the chart below indicates, several key areas continued to show strong positive trends over the 
trailing five years with, in most cases, reasonably good growth rates during the most recent fiscal year:  
 

   Value at Five Year 
   Fiscal Year End Annual Compounded Fiscal 2009 
  Key Indicators or For Fiscal 2009 Growth Rate Growth Rate 
   (dollars in thousands, 
   except per share data) 
 

 Total Revenues $393,705 17.1% 13.8% 
 Net Earnings $60,703 16.1% 14.5% 
 Earnings Per  
   Share (diluted) $3.69 19.9% 21.0% 
 Gross Loans $671,176 16.7% 12.0%  
 Number of Offices 944 12.4% 12.6% 
 Stock Price Per Share $17.10 (2.7%) (46.3%) 
 

 The performance of our stock price, however, has not paralleled our other successes during the year. While 
there was substantial improvement in our share price after our fourth quarter earnings release, a series of negative 
(and in many instances misleading) reports were published on the internet by a controversial analyst known for 
similar attacks on other companies, which led to further declines in our market value. We chose not to engage in 
any needless debate with this analyst, as we have never felt that arguing with the media was a valuable exercise. 
We believe that our continued strong financial performance is the best response we can make to our critics, and 
as we have done throughout our history, we plan to let those results speak for themselves.  
 

 As previously stated, at the beginning of fiscal 2007 we 
made a strategic decision to accelerate our branch office 
openings. As a result, we expanded our office network by 
106 net new offices in fiscal 2009 through new office 
openings and acquisitions. This followed an expansion of 
106 offices in fiscal 2008 and 112 offices in fiscal 2007. We 
believe that this more aggressive office expansion was 
necessary to maintain the growth in loans required to 
provide sustainable shareholder returns.   We had opened an 
average of 40 offices per year over the previous five years, 
including acquisitions.   This included 41 new offices in 

fiscal 2006.  Although the accelerated office expansion did achieve the desired growth in loans, as expected, the 
additional expenses associated with these new offices also had a negative drag on earnings during the short term. 
Nonetheless, as these new offices reach a mature size, we believe our accelerated branch openings will greatly 
enhance our earnings potential in the future. While our long term growth strategy remains substantially 
unchanged, we plan to reduce our office openings during Fiscal 2010 to 30 offices in the United States and 15 
offices in Mexico, plus acquisitions as the opportunities arise. This more modest office expansion for the current 
year will allow the Company to focus on improving charge-off ratios and reducing the number of nonperforming 
offices in the United States and to concentrate on training and management development in Mexico.  
 

 We opened our first office in Mexico in September 2005 and have been very pleased with our progress in 
that market. While we expected to become profitable in Mexico in Fiscal 2009, we realized a small overall loss 
for the year due to the expenses incurred in the 28 new offices opened during the period. At the end of the fiscal 
year, we had 63 offices with 55,031 accounts and approximately $20.0 million in gross loans outstanding. Our 
delinquencies and net charge-off ratios remain better than those in the United States and we expect that trend to 
continue.   We  think Mexico offers tremendous potential,  but we will slow our office expansion to 15 new 
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locations in fiscal 2010 to further train potential supervisors and other upper management personnel. There are 
numerous reasons that it is neither economical nor practical to move employees from the United States to 
Mexico; therefore, almost all of the 480 employees in Mexico are native to that country, and have a maximum 
experience level with the Company of less than four years. The average experience level is generally less than 
two years.   
 

 Gross loans receivable, the Company’s primary earning asset, increased to $671.2 million at March 31, 2009, 
up 12.0% over the $599.5 million outstanding at the end of fiscal 2008. While our loan growth in the current 
fiscal year was substantially less than during the prior fiscal year, we are very pleased with this result in light of 
the increase in charge-offs during the year that resulted from the economic turmoil that all of us have been 
experiencing. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Company had open loan relationships with approximately 
732,000 customers. This is compared to 684,000 customers at March 31, 2008. 
 

We are also pleased that the majority of our loan 
growth continues to be generated through the opening of 
new accounts, as opposed to an increase in our average 
balance per account.  During fiscal 2009, the 12.0% 
growth in gross loans consisted of a 7.3% increase in 
accounts and a 4.7% increase in average balances. We 
believe that our expanding customer base provides an 
excellent opportunity for additional growth in the coming 
year. We also believe that because our loan portfolio is 
our primary earning asset, loan growth is a good indicator 
of future trends in revenue and earnings for World 
Acceptance. 

 

 Acquisitions also continue to be a very important part of our overall growth strategy; however, growth 
through acquisitions is inherently less predictable due to the timing of the availability of attractive purchase 
opportunities. We are very pleased that we achieved reasonable loan growth with relatively fewer acquisitions. 
During the most recent fiscal year, we completed the purchase of 22 offices in 14 separate transactions. Of these, 
11 offices were merged into existing Company offices and 11 became new office locations. These acquisitions 
contributed approximately 9,000 accounts and $10.8 million in gross loan balances. Over the previous five years, 
we acquired an average of $17.1 million in gross loans and an average of 23,500 accounts per year. We continue 
to review potential acquisition candidates in existing and contiguous markets for future growth opportunities. 
 

 Net earnings for the year rose to $60.7 million, or 
$3.69 per diluted share, compared with $53.0 million, or 
$3.05 per diluted share, during fiscal 2008.   Earnings 
grew 14.5% and earnings per share rose 21.0% 
compared with the prior year. Both net earnings and 
earnings per share benefited from gains recognized on 
the early retirement of a portion of our convertible notes 
at a substantial discount. These gains amounted to 
approximately $5.5 million pretax. Without these gains, 
net income and earnings per share would have been $3.4 
million and $0.21 less, respectively. 
 

  The higher growth rate in per share earnings during the current fiscal year is due to fewer shares outstanding 
as compared to the prior fiscal year.   During the year, we repurchased 288,700 shares under our share repurchase 
program for an aggregate cost of $7.8 million. This decrease in shares was partially offset by shares issued under 
stock option exercises and grants of restricted stock. We were less aggressive in repurchases during fiscal 2009 
due to the opportunity to retire debt at a substantial discount; however, we believe our stock continues to 
represent an excellent investment and expect our stock repurchase program to be an important part of the 
Company’s overall strategy to build shareholder value in the future. During the last 14 years, the Company has 
repurchased 8.8 million shares of its common stock for an aggregate purchase price of $165.7 million. 
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The biggest impact to our operations from the current economic environment was reflected in our credit 

quality and loan losses. This is probably the most important component of our business, and is continuously 
monitored by management at all levels. Our charge-offs as a percent of average net loans has been very stable in 
recent years and amounted to 14.5%, 13.3%, 14.8%, 14.6% and 14.7% for fiscal years 2008, 2007, 2006, 2005 
and 2004, respectively. This important ratio rose to 16.7% in fiscal 2009, which had a negative effect on both 
loan growth and net earnings. We believe that the inflationary pressure from rising energy and other commodity 
prices had a more negative effect than other economic factors. As a result, we believe that our fourth quarter 
results indicate that we should expect a leveling of charge-off ratios as we enter fiscal 2010. We must be very 
careful in adjusting our underwriting procedures in an effort to balance returns and losses.  If our underwriting 
becomes too strict, we may reduce our losses, but at the same time, deny credit to qualified individuals.   
 

 Control over our operating expenses has continued 
to contribute to our earnings growth.  Expenses, like 
charge-offs, are closely monitored at all levels of 
management.   We have reduced general and 
administrative expenses as a percentage of total 
revenue in each of the past nine years. In fiscal 2009, 
they decreased to 50.9% from 51.8% during fiscal 
2008. The Company also benefited from lower interest 
rates in fiscal 2009 as our interest expense as a percent 
of revenue decreased from 3.3% in fiscal 2008 to 
2.6% in the current year. We anticipate a rise in 
interest rates in fiscal 2010. 

 
 During fiscal 2009, your Company was faced with a new challenge that differed from the challenges of a 
difficult economic environment and the inflationary pressures on energy and other commodities that we have 
weathered in the past. We have repeatedly stated that the primary risk factor facing our Company has been that 
of a regulatory and legislative nature. Historically, this risk has been limited to a state basis, where primary 
oversight for consumer finance companies has resided. We have successfully managed this risk through our 
excellent relationships with both regulators and legislators and through our active participation in trade 
associations in all of the states where the Company operates. In fiscal 2009, this risk also surfaced at the federal 
level as several bills were introduced in both the House and Senate proposing arbitrary interest rate caps on 
consumer credit transactions. These laws, if passed, would make many of the products we offer unprofitable, 
resulting in a significant negative impact on our borrowers’ access to the credit that they need and on our 
operations and profitability. Your Company and I are working very closely with the American Financial 
Services Association and the National Installment Lenders Association to demonstrate to legislators the value 
of the loan products we offer to our customers and the repercussions of eliminating the availability of credit to 
such a large segment of the population that would result from artificially low rate caps. We believe that there is 
not currently enough support in Congress to pass any of these bills as currently proposed and we will continue 
to do all that we can to protect this industry and the services it provides to a large number of deserving 
individuals. 
 
 Overall, we are very pleased with our operating performance in fiscal 2009, which was a challenge on all 
fronts, and we are very optimistic with our prospects in fiscal 2010. On behalf of the directors, management and 
all of our more than 3,400 dedicated and loyal employees, many of whom are shareholders, we thank you for 
your support and continued interest in World Acceptance Corporation. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 

A. A. McLean III 
Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer 
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 (Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 

 

  Years Ended March 31,  

  2009   2008   2007   2006   2005  

Statement of Operations Data: 

Interest and fee income .....................................................  $ 331,454 $ 292,457 $ 247,007 $ 204,450 $ 177,582  

Insurance commissions and other income .........................   62,251  53,590  45,311  38,822  33,176  

 Total revenues ...............................................................   393,705  346,047  292,318  243,272  210,758    

Provision for loan losses ...................................................   85,476  67,542  51,925  46,026  40,037 

General and administrative expenses ................................   200,216  179,219  153,627  128,514  112,223  

Interest expense.................................................................   10,389  11,569  9,596  7,137  4,640  

 Total expenses ...............................................................   296,081  258,330  215,148   181,677  156,900 
   

 

Income before income taxes .............................................   97,624  87,717  77,170  61,595  53,858  

Income taxes .....................................................................   36,921  34,721  29,274  23,080  19,868    

Net income ........................................................................   60,703 $ 52,996 $ 47,896 $ 38,515 $ 33,990 

Net income per common share (diluted)  ..........................  $ 3.69 $ 3.05 $ 2.60 $ 2.02 $ 1.74 

Diluted weighted average shares .......................................    16,464  17,375  18,394  19,098  19,558 

Balance Sheet Data (end of period): 

Loans receivable, net of unearned and deferred fees ........  $ 498,433 $ 445,091  $378,038 $ 312,746 $ 267,024  

Allowance for loan losses .................................................   (38,021)  (33,526)  (27,840)  (22,717)  (20,673)  

 Loans receivable, net .....................................................   460,412  411,565  350,198  290,029  246,351    

Total assets .......................................................................   531,254  486,110  411,116  332,784  293,507    

Total debt ..........................................................................   208,310  214,900  171,200  100,600  83,900    

Shareholders' equity ..........................................................   290,386  234,305  215,493  210,430  189,711    

Other Operating Data: 

As a percentage of average loans receivable: 

 Provision for loan losses ...............................................   17.6%  15.8%  14.5%  15.4%  15.3%  

 Net charge-offs ..............................................................   16.7%  14.5%  13.3%  14.8%  14.6%  

 Number of offices open at year-end ..............................   944  838  732  620  579  
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General   
 
 The Company's financial performance continues to be dependent in large part upon the growth in its outstanding loans 
receivable, the ongoing introduction of new products and services for marketing to its customer base, the maintenance of loan 
quality and acceptable levels of operating expenses.  Since March 31, 2004, gross loans receivable have increased at a 16.7% 
annual compounded rate from $310.1 million to $671.2 million at March 31, 2009.  The increase reflects both the higher 
volume of loans generated through the Company's existing offices and the contribution of loans generated from new offices 
opened or acquired over the period.  During this same five-year period, the Company has grown from 470 offices to 944 
offices as of March 31, 2009.  During fiscal 2010, the Company plans to open or acquire approximately 30 new offices in the 
United States and 15 new offices in Mexico. 
 
 The Company attempts to identify new products and services for marketing to its customer base.  In addition to new 
insurance-related products, which have been introduced in selected states over the last several years, the Company sells and 
finances electronic items and appliances to its existing customer base in many states where it operates.  This program is called 
the “World Class Buying Club.”  Total loan volume under this program was $13.0 million during fiscal 2009, compared to 
$16.2 million in fiscal 2008.  World Class Buying Club represents less than 2% of the Company’s total loan volume. 
 
 The Company's ParaData Financial Systems subsidiary provides data processing systems to 107 separate finance 
companies, including the Company, and currently supports approximately 1,465  individual branch offices in 44 states and 
Mexico.  ParaData’s revenue is highly dependent upon its ability to attract new customers, which often requires substantial 
lead time, and as a result its revenue may fluctuate greatly from year to year.  Its net revenues from system sales and support 
amounted to $2.0 million, $2.2 million and $2.5 million in fiscal 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.  ParaData’s net revenue 
to the Company will continue to fluctuate on a year to year basis.  ParaData continues to provide state-of-the-art data 
processing support for the Company’s in-house integrated computer system at a substantially reduced cost to the Company. 
 
 The Company also includes in its product line larger balance, lower risk, and lower yielding individual consumer loans.  
These loans typically average $1,000 to $3,000, with terms of generally 18 to 24 months, compared to smaller loans, which 
average $300 to $1,000, with terms of generally 8 to 12 months.  The Company offers the larger loans in all states except 
Texas, where they are not profitable under our lending criteria and strategy.  Additionally, the Company has purchased over 
the years numerous larger loan offices and has made several bulk purchases of larger loans receivable.  As of March 31, 2009, 
the larger loan category accounted for approximately $191.4 million of gross loans receivable, a 22.7% increase over the 
balance outstanding at March 31, 2008.  At the end of the current fiscal year, this portfolio was 28.5% of the total loan 
balances, a slight increase from the previous year mix of 26.0%.  Management believes that these loans provide lower 
expense and loss ratios, and thus provide positive contributions.   
 
 The Company offers an income tax return preparation and access to refund anticipation loan program in all but a few of 
its offices.  Based on the results of this test, the Company expanded this program in fiscal 2000 into substantially all of its 
offices.  The Company prepared approximately 63,000, 65,000 and 60,000 returns in each of the fiscal years 2009, 2008 and 
2007, respectively.  Net revenue generated by the Company from this program during fiscal 2009 amounted to approximately 
$9.9 million.  The Company believes that this profitable business provides a beneficial service to its existing customer base 
and plans to continue to promote and expand the program in the future. 
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 The following table sets forth certain information derived from the Company's consolidated statements of operations and 
balance sheets, as well as operating data and ratios, for the periods indicated: 
 

  Years Ended March 31,  
 

  2009   2008   2007  
 (Dollars in thousands) 
 

Average gross loans receivable (1) ..................................................................  $ 658,587  576,050  480,120 
Average net loans receivable (2) .....................................................................   486,776  426,524 358,047 
 
Expenses as a percentage of total revenue: 
 Provision for loan losses ..........................................................................   21.7% 19.5% 17.8%   
 General and administrative .......................................................................   50.9% 51.8% 52.6% 
 Total interest expense ...............................................................................  2.6% 3.3% 3.3% 
 
Operating margin (3) .......................................................................................  27.4% 28.7% 29.7% 
Return on average assets .................................................................................  11.6% 11.3% 12.5%  
 
Offices opened and acquired, net ....................................................................  106 106  112  
Total offices (at period end) ............................................................................  944  838  732 
  
(1) Average gross loans receivable have been determined by averaging month-end gross loans receivable over the indicated period. 
(2) Average loans receivable have been determined by averaging month-end gross loans receivable less unearned interest and deferred 

fees over the indicated period. 
(3) Operating margin is computed as total revenues less provision for loan losses and general and administrative expenses as a 

percentage of total revenues.  
 
 As described below under “– Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements – Convertible Debt Instruments,” in the first 
quarter of fiscal 2010, we will be required to adopt FASB Staff Position No. APB 14-1, “Accounting for Convertible Debt 
Instruments That May Be Settled in Cash upon Conversion (Including Partial Cash Settlement)” (“FSP APB 14-1”), and 
apply it retrospectively to all periods presented with a cumulative effect adjustment being made as of the earliest period 
presented.  Adoption of FSP APB 14-1 will affect our fiscal 2009 and fiscal 2008 consolidated statements of operations and 
balance sheets as reported in future periods to the extent described in Note 1, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in 
Part II, Item 8 of this report. 
 
Comparison of Fiscal 2009 Versus Fiscal 2008 
 
 Net income was $60.7 million during fiscal 2009, a 14.5% increase over the $53.0 million earned during fiscal 2008.  
This increase resulted from an increase in operating income (revenues less provision for loan losses and general and 
administrative expenses) of $8.7 million, or 8.8%, a reduction in the income tax effective rate and a reduction in interest 
expense. 
 
 Total revenues increased to $393.7 million in fiscal 2009, a $47.7 million, or 13.8%, increase over the $346.0 million in 
fiscal 2008.   Revenues from the 727 offices open throughout both fiscal years increased by 7.7%.  At March 31, 2009, the 
Company had 944 offices in operation, an increase of 106 offices from March 31, 2008. 
  
 Interest and fee income during fiscal 2009 increased by $39.0 million, or 13.3%, over fiscal 2008.  This increase resulted 
from an increase of $60.3 million, or 14.1%, in average net loans receivable between the two fiscal years.  The increase in 
average loans receivable was attributable to the Company acquiring approximately $9.1 million in net loans and internal 
growth.  During fiscal 2009, internal growth increased because the Company opened 98 new offices and the average loan 
balance increased from $877 to $917. 
 
 Insurance commissions and other income increased by $8.7 million, or 16.2%, over the two fiscal years.  Insurance 
commissions increased by $2.0 million, or 6.7%, as a result of the increase in loan volume in states where credit insurance is 
sold.  Other income increased by $6.6 million, or 28.6%, over the two years, primarily due to a $1.5 million gain on the sale 
of the foreign currency option and a $5.5 million gain on the extinguishment of $15 million par value of the Convertible 
Notes.  See Note 8 for further discussion regarding this extinguishment of debt.  This increase was partially offset by 
approximately a $0.8 million loss related to our interest rate swap. 
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 The provision for loan losses during fiscal 2009 increased by $17.9 million, or 26.6%, from the previous year.  This 
increase resulted from a combination of increases in both the allowance for loan losses and the amount of loans charged off.  
Net charge-offs for fiscal 2009 amounted to $81.1 million, a 30.9% increase over the $62.0 million charged off during fiscal 
2008. Net charge-offs as a percentage of average loans increased from 14.5% to 16.7% when comparing the two annual 
periods.  We believe the 2.2 percentage point increase resulted from the difficult economic environment and higher energy 
cost that our customers faced.  Delinquencies on a recency basis increased from 2.6% to 2.7% and on a contractual basis 
increased from 4.0% to 4.2% at March 31, 2008 and March 31, 2009, respectively. 
 
 General and administrative expenses during fiscal 2009 increased by $21.0 million, or 11.7%, over the previous fiscal 
year.  This increase was due primarily to costs associated with the new offices opened or acquired during the fiscal year.  
General and administrative expenses, when divided by average open offices, remained flat when comparing the two fiscal 
years and, overall, general and administrative expenses as a percent of total revenues decreased from 51.8% in fiscal 2008 to 
50.9% during fiscal 2009.  This decrease resulted from management’s ongoing monitoring and control of expenses. 
 

 Interest expense decreased by $1.2 million, or 10.2%, during fiscal 2009, as compared to the previous fiscal year as a 
result of a decrease in interest rates, partially offset by an increase in average debt outstanding of 12.1%.  Average interest 
rates decreased from 5.4% in fiscal 2008 to 4.4% in fiscal 2009. 
 

 Income tax expense increased $2.2 million, or 6.3%, primarily from an increase in pre-tax income.  The decrease in the 
effective rate from 39.6% to 37.8% was a result of the prior year tax examination discussed in Note 13 to our Consolidated 
Financial Statements.  At this time, it is too early to predict the outcome on this tax issue and any future recoverability of this 
charge.   Until the tax issue is resolved, the Company expects to accrue approximately $40,000 per quarter for interest and 
penalties.   
 
Comparison of Fiscal 2008 Versus Fiscal 2007 
 
 Net income was $53.0 million during fiscal 2008, a 10.6% increase over the $47.9 million earned during fiscal 2007.  
This increase resulted from an increase in operating income of $12.5 million, or 14.4%, partially offset by an increase in 
interest expense and income taxes. 
 
 Total revenues increased to $346.0 million in fiscal 2008, a $53.7 million, or 18.4%, increase over the $292.3 million in 
fiscal 2007.   Revenues from the 645 offices open throughout both fiscal years increased by 8.9%.  At March 31, 2008, the 
Company had 838 offices in operation, an increase of 106 offices from March 31, 2007. 
  
 Interest and fee income during fiscal 2008 increased by $45.5 million, or 18.4%, over fiscal 2007.  This increase resulted 
from an increase of $68.5 million, or 19.1%, in average net loans receivable between the two fiscal years.  The increase in 
average loans receivable was attributable to the Company acquiring approximately $3.1 million in net loans and internal 
growth.  During fiscal 2008, internal growth increased because the Company opened 95 new offices and the average loan 
balance increased from $837 to $877. 
 
 Insurance commissions and other income increased by $8.3 million, or 18.3%, over the two fiscal years.  Insurance 
commissions increased by $6.0 million, or 24.5%, as a result of the increase in loan volume in states where credit insurance is 
sold.  Other income increased by $2.3 million, or 11.0%, over the two years, primarily due to an increase in fees received 
from income tax return preparation of $1.5 million, an increase in motor club product sales of $1.1 million and an $0.8 
million increase in World Class Buying Club sales.  This increase was partially offset by a $1.8 million loss related to our 
interest rate swap.   
 
 The provision for loan losses during fiscal 2008 increased by $15.6 million, or 30.1%, from the previous year.  This 
increase resulted from a combination of increases in both the allowance for loan losses and the amount of loans charged off.  
Net charge-offs for fiscal 2008 amounted to $62.0 million, a 29.8% increase over the $47.7 million charged off during fiscal 
2007. Net charge-offs as a percentage of average loans increased from 13.3% to 14.5% when comparing the two annual 
periods.  This increase was mainly attributed to a change in the bankruptcy laws which decreased the number of bankruptcy 
filings in fiscal 2007.  However, in fiscal 2008 the bankruptcy charge-offs returned to more historical levels.  This resulted in 
the fiscal 2008 net charge-offs being  more in line with historical losses of 14.8% in 2006, 14.6% in 2005, 14.7% in 2004 and 
14.6% in 2003.  Delinquencies on a recency basis increased from 2.2% to 2.6% and on a contractual basis increased from 
3.6% to 4.0% at March 31, 2007 and March 31, 2008, respectively. 
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 General and administrative expenses during fiscal 2008 increased by $25.6 million, or 16.7%, over the previous fiscal 
year.  This increase was due primarily to costs associated with the new offices opened or acquired during the fiscal year.  
General and administrative expenses, when divided by average open offices, decreased by 0.6% when comparing the two 
fiscal years and, overall, general and administrative expenses as a percent of total revenues decreased from 52.6% in fiscal 
2007 to 51.8% during fiscal 2008.   
 
 Interest expense increased by $2.0 million, or 20.6%, during fiscal 2008, as compared to the previous fiscal year as a 
result of an increase in average debt outstanding of 40.2%.  This increase was offset by a decrease in average interest rates 
from 6.3% in fiscal 2007 to 5.4% in fiscal 2008. 
 
 Income tax expense increased $5.4 million, or 18.6%, primarily from an increase in pre-tax income and a charge of $1.5 
million related to a tax examination.  A state jurisdiction has completed its examinations and issued a proposed assessment for 
tax years 2001 through 2006. In consideration of the proposed assessment, net income for fiscal 2008 was reduced by a 
charge of $1.5 million and the total gross unrecognized tax benefits was increased by $2.3 million in fiscal 2008 as a result of 
this examination.  As a result, the Company’s effective income tax rate increased to 39.6% for the year ended March 31, 2008 
from 37.9% for the year ended March 31, 2007. 
 
Critical Accounting Policies 
 
 The Company’s accounting and reporting policies are in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles 
and conform to general practices within the finance company industry.  The significant accounting policies used in the 
preparation of the consolidated financial statements are discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.  Certain 
critical accounting policies involve significant judgment by the Company’s management, including the use of estimates and 
assumptions which affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses.  As a result, changes in these 
estimates and assumptions could significantly affect the Company’s financial position and results of operations.  The 
Company considers its policies regarding the allowance for loan losses and share-based compensation, to be its most critical 
accounting policies due to the significant degree of management judgment involved.   
 
Allowance for Loan Losses 
 
 The Company has developed policies and procedures for assessing the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses that take 
into consideration various assumptions and estimates with respect to the loan portfolio.   The Company’s assumptions and 
estimates may be affected in the future by changes in economic conditions, among other factors.  For additional discussion 
concerning the allowance for loan losses, see “Credit Quality” below. 
 
Share-Based Compensation  

 
 The Company measures compensation cost for share-based awards at fair value and recognizes compensation over the 
service period for awards expected to vest. The fair value of restricted stock is based on the number of shares granted and the 
quoted price of our common stock, and the fair value of stock options is determined using the Black-Scholes valuation model. 
The Black-Scholes model requires the input of highly subjective assumptions, including expected volatility, risk-free interest 
rate and expected life, changes to which can materially affect the fair value estimate. In addition, the estimation of share-based 
awards that will ultimately vest requires judgment, and to the extent actual results or updated estimates differ from our current 
estimates, such amounts will be recorded as a cumulative adjustment in the period estimates are revised. The Company 
considers many factors when estimating expected forfeitures, including types of awards, employee class, and historical 
experience. Actual results, and future changes in estimates, may differ substantially from our current estimates.  
 
Credit Quality 
 
 The Company’s delinquency and net charge-off ratios reflect, among other factors, changes in the mix of loans in the 
portfolio, the quality of receivables, the success of collection efforts, bankruptcy trends and general economic conditions.  
 
 Delinquency is computed on the basis of the date of the last full contractual payment on a loan (known as the recency 
method) and on the basis of the amount past due in accordance with original payment terms of a loan (known as the 
contractual method).  Management closely monitors portfolio delinquency using both methods to measure the quality of the 
Company's loan portfolio and the probability of credit losses. 
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  The following table classifies the gross loans receivable of the Company that were delinquent on a recency and 
contractual basis for at least 61 days at March 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007: 
 

  At March 31,  
 
  2009   2008   2007  

  (Dollars in thousands) 
Recency basis: 
 61-90 days past due ..........................................................................  $ 11,304  10,414  7,732 
 91 days or more past due ..................................................................   6,661   5,003   3,495 
  
  Total ..........................................................................................  $ 17,965  15,417  11,227 
 
Percentage of period-end gross loans receivable ..................................   2.7%  2.6%  2.2%  

Contractual basis: 
 61-90 days past due ..........................................................................  $  14,223  12,838  9,684 
 91 days or more past due ..................................................................  13,673 11,123   8,209 
 
  Total ..........................................................................................  $ 27,896  23,961  17,893 
 
Percentage of period-end gross loans receivable ..................................    4.2%  4.0%  3.5%  

 
 Loans are charged off at the earlier of when such loans are deemed to be uncollectible or when six months have elapsed 
since the date of the last full contractual payment.  The Company’s charge-off policy has been consistently applied and no 
significant changes have been made to the policy during the periods reported. Management considers the charge-off policy 
when evaluating the appropriateness of the allowance for loan losses. 
 

 The Company experienced an increase in contractual delinquency from 4.0% at March 31, 2008 to 4.2% at March 31, 
2009.  The delinquency rate on a recency basis also increased from 2.6% at the end of fiscal 2008 to 2.7% at the end of the 
current fiscal year.  Charge-offs as a percent of average loans increased from 14.5% in fiscal 2008 to 16.7% in fiscal 2009. 
 
 In fiscal 2009, approximately 84.0% of the Company’s loans were generated through refinancings of outstanding loans 
and the origination of new loans to previous customers.  A refinancing represents a new loan transaction with a present 
customer in which a portion of the new loan proceeds is used to repay the balance of an existing loan and the remaining 
portion is advanced to the customer.  For fiscal 2009, 2008, and 2007, the percentages of the Company’s loan originations 
that were refinancings of existing loans were 75.0%, 73.3% and 74.3%, respectively.  The Company’s refinancing policies, 
while limited by state regulations, in all cases consider our customer’s payment history and require that our customer have 
made at least two payments on the loan being considered for refinancing.  A refinancing is considered a current refinancing if 
the customer is no more than 45 days delinquent on a contractual basis.  Delinquent refinancings may be extended to 
customers that are more than 45 days past due on a contractual basis if the customer completes a new application and the 
manager believes that the customer’s ability and intent to repay has improved.  It is the Company’s policy to not refinance 
delinquent loans in amounts greater than the original amounts financed.  In all cases, a customer must complete a new 
application every two years.  During fiscal 2009, delinquent refinancings represented 2.1% of the Company’s total loan 
volume compared to 1.9% in fiscal 2008. 
 
 Charge-offs, as a percentage of loans made by category, are greatest on loans made to new borrowers and less on loans 
made to former borrowers and refinancings.  This is as expected due to the payment history experience available on repeat 
borrowers.  However, as a percentage of total loans charged off, refinancings represent the greatest percentage due to the 
volume of loans made in this category.  The following table depicts the charge-offs as a percent of loans made by category 
and as a percent of total charge-offs during fiscal 2009:  
 
   Loan Volume Percent of Percent of Total 
   by Category Total Charge-offs Loans Made by Category 
 

Refinancing 75.0% 73.0% 5.4% 
Former borrowers 9.0% 5.9% 4.0% 
New borrowers  16.0%  21.1% 11.7% 

        100.0%    100.0%  
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 The Company maintains an allowance for loan losses in an amount that, in management’s opinion, is adequate to cover 
losses inherent in the existing loan portfolio.  The Company charges against current earnings, as a provision for loan losses, 
amounts added to the allowance to maintain it at levels expected to cover probable losses of principal.  When establishing the 
allowance for loan losses, the Company takes into consideration the growth of the loan portfolio, the mix of the loan portfolio, 
current levels of charge-offs, current levels of delinquencies, and current economic factors.  In accordance with Statement of 
Accounting Standards No. 5 “Accounting for Contingencies” (SFAS No. 5), the Company accrues an estimated loss if it is 
probable and can be reasonably estimated.  It is probable that there are losses in the existing portfolio.  To estimate the losses, 
the Company uses historical information for net charge-offs and average loan life.  This method is based on the fact that many 
customers refinance their loans prior to the contractual maturity.  Average contractual loan terms are approximately nine 
months and the average loan life is approximately four months.  Based on this method, the Company had an allowance for 
loan losses that approximated six months of average net charge-offs at March 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007. Therefore, at each 
year end the Company had an allowance for loan losses that covered estimated losses for its existing loans based on historical 
charge-offs and average lives.  In addition, the entire loan portfolio turns over approximately 3 times during a typical twelve-
month period.  Therefore, a large percentage of loans that are charged off during any fiscal year are not on the Company’s 
books at the beginning of the fiscal year.  The Company believes that it is not appropriate to provide for losses on loans that 
have not been originated, that twelve months of net charge-offs are not needed in the allowance, and that the method 
employed is in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
  
 The Company records acquired loans at fair value based on current interest rates, less an allowance for uncollectibility 
and collection costs.  
 
 Statement of Position No. 03-3 (SOP 03-3), “Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt Securities Acquired in a Transfer,” 
was adopted by the Company on April 1, 2005.  SOP 03-3 prohibits carryover or creation of valuation allowances in the 
initial accounting of all loans acquired in a transfer that are within the scope of the SOP.  Management believes that a loan has 
shown deterioration if it is over 60 days delinquent.  The Company believes that loans acquired since the adoption of SOP 03-
3 have not shown evidence of deterioration of credit quality since origination, and therefore, are not within the scope of SOP 
03-3 because there is no consideration paid for acquired loans over 60 days delinquent.  For the years ended March 31, 2009, 
2008 and 2007, the Company recorded adjustments of approximately $0.5 million, $0.1 million and $0.9 million, 
respectively, to the allowance for loan losses in connection with acquisitions in accordance generally accepted accounting 
principles.  These adjustments represent the allowance for loan losses on acquired loans which are not within the scope of 
SOP 03-3.   
 
  The Company believes that its allowance for loan losses is adequate to cover losses in the existing portfolio at March 31, 
2009.  
 
 The following is a summary of the changes in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008, 
and 2007: 
 
     March 31,     
   2009   2008   2007  
 
Balance at the beginning of the year ......................................................  $  33,526,147 27,840,239 22,717,192 
Provision for loan losses  ........................................................................   85,476,092 67,541,805 51,925,080 
Loan losses .............................................................................................   (88,728,498) (68,985,269)  (53,979,375) 
Recoveries..............................................................................................   7,590,928  6,989,297   6,230,010 
Translation adjustment ...........................................................................   (306,340)  18,135   (956) 
Allowance on acquired loans .................................................................   462,441  121,940  
Balance at the end of the year ................................................................  $  38,020,770 33,526,147  27,840,239 

948,288 

Allowance as a percentage of loans receivable, net of unearned 
and deferred fees……………………………………………………   7.6%  7.5%  7.4% 

Net charge-offs as a percentage of average loans receivable 
(1)

 ………..   16.7%  14.5%  13.3% 
   
(1) Average loans receivable have been determined by averaging month-end gross loans receivable less unearned interest and deferred 
fees over the indicated period. 
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Quarterly Information and Seasonality 
 
 The Company's loan volume and corresponding loans receivable follow seasonal trends.  The Company's highest loan 
demand typically occurs from October through December, its third fiscal quarter.  Loan demand has generally been the lowest 
and loan repayment highest from January to March, its fourth fiscal quarter.  Loan volume and average balances typically 
remain relatively level during the remainder of the year.  This seasonal trend affects quarterly operating performance through 
corresponding fluctuations in interest and fee income and insurance commissions earned and the provision for loan losses 
recorded, as well as fluctuations in the Company's cash needs.  Consequently, operating results for the Company's third fiscal 
quarter generally are significantly lower than in other quarters and operating results for its fourth fiscal quarter are 
significantly higher than in other quarters. 
 
 The following table sets forth, on a quarterly basis, certain items included in the Company's unaudited consolidated 
financial statements and shows the number of offices open during fiscal years 2009 and 2008. 
 
  At or for the Three Months Ended  
  2009   2008  
 First, Second, Third, Fourth, First, Second, Third, Fourth, 
 
         (Dollars in thousands) 
 
 Total revenues ...............  $ 88,421  91,721  99,656  113,907  76,389  80,198  88,043  101,417 
 Provision for  
    loan losses ..................   17,857  23,307  29,490  14,822  14,217  18,416  23,224  11,685 
 General and 
    administrative 
    expenses .....................   48,790  48,379  51,716  51,331  42,191  41,930  47,470  47,628 
 Net income ....................   12,052  10,664  10,004  27,983  10,850  10,466  7,288  24,392 
 
 Gross loans receivable ...  $ 632,715  667,179  736,234  671,176  544,964  571,319  663,217  599,509 
 Number of  
  offices open.... ………  872  907  923  944  782  817  831  838  
 
Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements 
 
 Business Combinations 
 
In December 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007), Business Combinations, 
(“SFAS No. 141R”), which replaces SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations. SFAS No. 141R requires an acquirer to 
recognize the assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree at the acquisition date, 
measured at their fair values as of that date, with limited exceptions. SFAS No. 141R also requires acquisition-related costs 
and restructuring costs that the acquirer expected, but was not obligated to incur at the acquisition date, to be recognized 
separately from the business combination. In addition, SFAS No. 141R amends SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, 
to require the acquirer to recognize changes in the amount of its deferred tax benefits that are recognizable because of a 
business combination either in income from continuing operations in the period of the combination or directly in contributed 
capital. SFAS No. 141R applies prospectively to business combinations in fiscal years beginning on or after December 15, 
2008 and would therefore impact our accounting for future acquisitions beginning in fiscal 2010. 
 
Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities 
 
Statement 161, which amends FASB Statement No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,“ 
requires companies with derivative instruments to disclose information about how and why a company uses derivative 
instruments, how derivative instruments and related hedged items are accounted for under Statement 133, and how derivative 
instruments and related hedged items affect a company's financial position, financial performance, and cash flows. The 
required disclosures include the fair value of derivative instruments and their gains or losses in tabular format, information 
about credit-risk-related contingent features in derivative agreements, counterparty credit risk, and the company's strategies 
and objectives for using derivative instruments. The Statement expands the current disclosure framework in Statement 133. 
Statement 161 is effective prospectively for periods beginning on or after November 15, 2008.  See Note 9 to our 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities  
 
On February 15, 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159 (“SFAS 159”), “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and 
Financial Liabilities,” which allows an entity the irrevocable option to elect fair value for the initial and subsequent 
measurement for certain financial assets and liabilities on a contract-by-contract basis. Subsequent changes in fair value of 
these financial assets and liabilities would be recognized in earnings when they occur. SFAS 159 further establishes certain 
additional disclosure requirements. SFAS 159 is effective for the first fiscal period beginning after November 15, 2007.  The 
adoption of this standard did not have a material impact on our Consolidated Financial Statements. 
 
Convertible Debt Instruments 
 
On May 9, 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff  Position No. APB 14-1, “Accounting for Convertible Debt Instruments That 
May Be Settled in Cash upon Conversion (Including Partial Cash Settlement)” (“FSP APB 14-1”).  FSP APB 14-1 applies to 
any convertible debt instrument that at conversion may be settled wholly or partly with cash, requires cash-settleable 
convertibles to be separated into their debt and equity components at issuance and prohibits the use of the fair-value option 
for such instruments.  FSP APB 14-1 is effective for the first fiscal period beginning after December 15, 2008 and must be 
applied retrospectively to all periods presented with a cumulative effect adjustment being made as of the earliest period 
presented.  We will be required to adopt FSP APB 14-1 in the first quarter of fiscal 2010.  See Item 8, Financial Statements 
and Supplementary Data, Note 1:  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies for a description of the impact on our 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 
 
Instruments Indexed to an Entity’s Own Stock 
 
In June 2008, the FASB ratified EITF Issue 07-5, “Determining Whether an Instrument (or Embedded Feature) Is Indexed to 
an Entity’s Own Stock” (“EITF 07-5”). EITF 07-5 provides a new two-step model to be applied to any freestanding financial 
instrument or embedded feature that has all the characteristics of a derivative in paragraphs 6-9 of Statement No. 133, 
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” (“SFAS 133”) in determining whether a financial instrument 
or an embedded feature is indexed to an issuer’s own stock and thus able to qualify for the SFAS 133 paragraph 11(a) scope 
exception. It also clarifies on the impact of foreign currency denominated strike prices and market-based employee stock 
option valuation instruments on the evaluation. EITF 07-5 also applies to any freestanding financial instrument that is 
potentially settled in an entity’s own stock, regardless of whether the instrument has all the characteristics of a derivative in 
paragraphs 6-9 of SFAS 133, for purposes of determining whether the instrument is within the scope of EITF 00-19, 
“Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled in, a Company’s Own Stock”. EITF 07-
5 will be effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008, and interim periods 
within those fiscal years. Early adoption is prohibited. The Company is in the process of assessing the effect that the adoption 
of EITF 07-5 will have on our Consolidated Financial Statements. 
 
Useful Life of Intangible Assets 
 
In April 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. FAS 142-3,”Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets” 
(“FSP FAS 142-3”).  FSP FAS 142-3 applies to all recognized intangible assets and its guidance is restricted to estimating the 
useful life of recognized intangible assets.  FSP FAS 142-3 is effective for the first fiscal period beginning after December 15, 
2008 and must be applied prospectively to intangible assets acquired after the effective date.  We will be required to adopt 
FSP FAS 142-3 to intangible assets acquired beginning with the first quarter of fiscal 2010. 
 
Liquidity and Capital Resources 
 
 The Company has financed and continues to finance its operations, acquisitions and office expansion through a 
combination of cash flow from operations and borrowings from its institutional lenders.  The Company has generally applied 
its cash flow from operations to fund its increasing loan volume, fund acquisitions, repay long-term indebtedness, and 
repurchase its common stock.  As the Company's gross loans receivable increased from $310.1 million at March 31, 2004 to 
$671.2 million at March 31, 2009, net cash provided by operating activities for fiscal years 2009, 2008 and 2007 was $153.9 
million, $136.0 million and $110.1 million, respectively. 
 
 The Company's primary ongoing cash requirements relate to the funding of new offices and acquisitions, the overall 
growth of loans outstanding, the repayment or repurchase of long-term indebtedness and the repurchase of its common stock.  
In November 2007 and February 2008, the Board of Directors authorized the Company to increase its share repurchase 
program by an additional $10 million, respectively. As of March 31, 2009, 6,454,144 shares have been repurchased since 
2000 for respective aggregate purchase price of approximately $149.7 million. During fiscal 2009 the Company repurchased 
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288,700 shares for $7.8 million. During fiscal 2009, the Company repurchased $15.0 million par value of its Convertible 
Senior Subordinated notes payable.  The Company believes stock repurchases and debt repurchases to be a viable component 
of the Company’s long-term financial strategy and an excellent use of excess cash when the opportunity arises.  In addition, 
the Company plans to open or acquire approximately 30 branches in the United States and 15 branches in Mexico in fiscal 
2010.  Expenditures by the Company to open and furnish new offices generally averaged approximately $25,000 per office 
during fiscal 2009.  New offices have also required from $100,000 to $400,000 to fund outstanding loans receivable 
originated during their first 12 months of operation. 
 
 The Company acquired a net of 11 offices and a number of loan portfolios from competitors in 7 states in 14 separate 
transactions during fiscal 2009. Gross loans receivable purchased in these transactions were approximately $10.9 million in 
the aggregate at the dates of purchase.  The Company believes that attractive opportunities to acquire new offices or 
receivables from its competitors or to acquire offices in communities not currently served by the Company will continue to 
become available as conditions in local economies and the financial circumstances of owners change. 
 
 The Company has a $187.0 million base credit facility with a syndicate of banks.  In addition to the base revolving credit 
commitment, there is a $30 million seasonal revolving credit commitment available November 15 of each year through March 
31 of the immediately succeeding year to cover the increase in loan demand during this period.  The credit facility will expire 
on September 30, 2010.  Funds borrowed under the revolving credit facility bear interest, at the Company's option, at either 
the agent bank's prime rate per annum or the LIBOR rate plus 1.80% per annum.  At March 31, 2009, the interest rate on 
borrowings under the revolving credit facility was 3.25%.   The Company pays a commitment fee equal to 0.375% per annum 
of the daily unused portion of the revolving credit facility.  Amounts outstanding under the revolving credit facility may not 
exceed specified percentages of eligible loans receivable.  On March 31, 2009, $113.3 million was outstanding under this 
facility, and there was $73.7 million of unused borrowing availability under the borrowing base limitations, excluding the 
seasonal line which expires each March 31. 
 
 The Company's credit agreements contain a number of financial covenants including minimum net worth and fixed 
charge coverage requirements.  The credit agreements also contain certain other covenants, including covenants that impose 
limitations on the Company with respect to (i) declaring or paying dividends or making distributions on or acquiring common 
or preferred stock or warrants or options; (ii) redeeming or purchasing or prepaying principal or interest on subordinated debt; 
(iii) incurring additional indebtedness; and (iv) entering into a merger, consolidation or sale of substantial assets or 
subsidiaries.  The Company was in compliance with these agreements at March 31, 2009 and does not believe that these 
agreements will materially limit its business and expansion strategy. 
 
 On October 2, 2006, the Company amended its senior credit facility in connection with the issuance of $110 million in 
aggregate principal amount of its 3% convertible senior subordinated notes due October 1, 2011.  See Note 7 to the 
Consolidated Financial Statements included in this report for more information regarding this transaction. 
 
 The following table summarizes the Company’s contractual cash obligations by period (in thousands): 
 
 Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 
 
 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter Total 
Convertible Senior Subordinated 
 Notes Payable……………… $ - $ - $ 95,000 $ - $ - $ - $ 95,000 
 
Maturities of  
 Notes Payable ……………..  -  113,310  -  -  -  -  113,310 
 
Interest Payments on Convertible 
 Senior Subordinated Notes 
 Payable ……………………   2,850  2,850  2,850   -  -  -    8,550 
 
Interest Payments on Notes 
 Payable ……………………   3,683  1,841  -    -   -  -    5,524 
 
Minimum Lease Payments........   12,977  8,416  3,840  843  217  -    26,293 
 
Total  $ 19,510 $ 126,417 $ 101,690 $ 843 $ 217 $ -  $ 248,677 
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 As of March 31, 2009, the Company’s contractual obligations relating to FIN 48 included unrecognized tax benefits of 
$3.9 million which are expected to be settled in greater than one year.  While the settlement of the obligation is expected to be 
in excess of one year, the precise timing of the settlement is indeterminable.  
  
 The Company believes that cash flow from operations and borrowings under its revolving credit facility will be adequate 
for the next twelve months, and for the foreseeable future thereafter, to fund the expected cost of opening or acquiring new 
offices, including funding  initial operating losses of new offices and funding loans receivable originated by those offices and 
the Company's other offices.  Except as otherwise discussed in this report, including in Part 1, Item 1A, “Risk Factors,” 
management is not currently aware of any trends, demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that it believes will or could 
result in, or are or could be reasonably likely to result in, the Company’s liquidity increasing or decreasing in any material 
way.  From time to time, the Company has needed and obtained, and expects that it will continue to need on a periodic basis, 
an increase in the borrowing limits under its revolving credit facility.  The Company has successfully obtained such increases 
in the past and anticipates that it will be able to do so in the future as the need arises; however, there can be no assurance that 
this additional funding will be available (or available on reasonable terms) if and when needed. See Part I, Item 1A, “Risk 
Factors,” included in the Company’s Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 29, 2009 for 
further discussion of risks and contingencies that could affect our business, financial condition and liquidity. 
 
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 
 
Interest Rate Risk 
 
 As of March 31, 2009, the Company’s financial instruments consist of the following:  cash, loans receivable, senior notes 
payable, convertible senior subordinated notes payable, and an interest rate swap.  Fair value approximates carrying value for 
all of these instruments, except the convertible senior subordinated notes payable, for which the fair value of $61,701,550 
represents the quoted market price. Loans receivable are originated at prevailing market rates and have an average life of 
approximately four months.  Given the short-term nature of these loans, they are continually repriced at current market rates.   
The Company’s outstanding debt under its revolving credit facility was $113.3 million at March 31, 2009.  Interest on 
borrowings under this facility is based, at the Company’s option, on the prime rate or LIBOR plus 1.80%. 
 
 Based on the outstanding balance at March 31, 2009, a change of 1% in the LIBOR interest rate would cause a change in 
interest expense of approximately $633,000 on an annual basis. 
 
 In October 2005, the Company entered into an interest rate swap to economically hedge the variable cash flows 
associated with $30 million of its LIBOR-based borrowings.  This swap converted the $30 million from a variable rate of one-
month LIBOR to a fixed rate of 4.755% for a period of five years.  In December 2008, the Company entered into a $20 
million interest rate swap to convert a variable rate of one month LIBOR to a fixed rate of 2.4%.  In accordance with SFAS 
133, the Company records derivatives at fair value, as other assets or liabilities, on the consolidated balance sheets.  Since the 
Company is not utilizing hedge accounting under SFAS 133, changes in the fair value of the derivative instrument are 
included in other income.  As of March 31, 2009 the fair value of the interest rate swap was a liability of $2.4 million and 
included in other liabilities.  The change in fair value from the beginning of the year, recorded as an unrealized loss in other 
income, was approximately $773,000. 
 
 On October 10, 2006, the Company issued $110 million convertible senior subordinated notes due October 1, 2011 (the 
“Convertible Notes”) to qualified institutional brokers in accordance with Rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933.  Interest 
on the Convertible Notes is fixed at 3% and is payable semi-annually in arrears on April 1 and October 1 of each year, 
commencing April 1, 2007.  During fiscal 2009, the company repurchased and cancelled $15.0 million of the convertible 
senior subordinated notes.  See Note 8 to the Consolidated Financial Statements included in this report for more information 
regarding these repurchases. 
  
Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk 
 
 In September 2005 the Company began opening offices in Mexico, where local businesses utilize the Mexican peso as 
their functional currency.  The consolidated financial statements of the Company are denominated in U.S. dollars and are 
therefore subject to fluctuation as the U.S. dollar and Mexican peso foreign exchange rate changes.  International revenues 
were approximately 3.1% of total revenues for the year ended March 31, 2009 and net loans denominated in Mexican pesos 
were approximately $12.0 million (USD) at March 31, 2009. 
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 The Company’s foreign currency exchange rate exposures may change over time as business practices evolve and could 
have a material effect on its financial results.  There have been, and there may continue to be, period-to-period fluctuations in 
the relative portions of Mexican revenues.  
 
 Because earnings are affected by fluctuations in the value of the U.S. dollar against foreign currencies, an analysis was 
performed assuming a hypothetical 10% increase or decrease in the value of the U.S. dollar relative to the Mexican peso in 
which the Company’s transactions in Mexico are denominated.   At March 31, 2009, the analysis indicated that such market 
movements would not have had a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.  The actual effects on the 
consolidated financial statements in the future may differ materially from results of the analysis for the year ended March 31, 
2009.  The Company will continue to monitor and assess the effect of currency fluctuations and may institute further hedging 
alternatives. 
 
Inflation 
 
 The Company does not believe that inflation has a material adverse effect on its financial condition or results of 
operations.  The primary impact of inflation on the operations of the Company is reflected in increased operating costs.  
While increases in operating costs would adversely affect the Company's operations, the consumer lending laws of two of the 
eleven states in which the Company operates allow indexing of maximum loan amounts to the Consumer Price Index.  These 
provisions will allow the Company to make larger loans at existing interest rates in those states, which could partially offset 
the potential increase in operating costs due to inflation. 
 
Legal Matters  
 
 As of March 31, 2009, the Company and certain of its subsidiaries have been named as defendants in various legal 
actions arising from their normal business activities in which damages in various amounts are claimed.  Although the amount 
of any ultimate liability with respect to such matters cannot be determined, the Company believes that any such liability will 
not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial condition or results of operations taken as a 
whole. 
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   March 31,  

   2009   2008   

 Assets     

Cash and cash equivalents ....................................................................................... $   6,260,410  7,589,575  

Gross loans receivable ............................................................................................ 671,175,985  599,508,969 

Less:  

  Unearned interest and deferred fees ................................................................. (172,743,440)   (154,418,105)  

 Allowance for loan losses ................................................................................  (38,020,770)  (33,526,147)  

  Loans receivable, net ................................................................................ 460,411,775  411,564,717  

Property and equipment, net ................................................................................... 23,060,360  18,654,010 

Deferred income taxes  ........................................................................................... 16,983,275  22,134,066 

Other assets, net ...................................................................................................... 9,970,016  10,818,057 

Goodwill ................................................................................................................. 5,580,946  5,352,675 

Intangible assets, net ...............................................................................................  8,987,551  9,997,327

 Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 

  
 
       $  531,254,333   486,110,427  

Liabilities: 

  Senior notes payable ........................................................................................ 113,310,000  104,500,000 

 Convertible senior subordinated notes payable................................................ 95,000,000  110,000,000 

 Other notes payable ......................................................................................... -  400,000  

 Income taxes payable ....................................................................................... 11,253,460  18,039,242 

 Accounts payable and accrued expenses..........................................................  21,304,466  18,865,913  

  Total liabilities ..........................................................................................  240,867,926  251,805,155

 Preferred stock, no par value    

  
 

Shareholders' equity: 

  Authorized 5,000,000 shares, no shares issued or outstanding .................  -    - 

 Common stock, no par value    

  Authorized 95,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding 16,211,659 

  and 16,278,684 shares at March 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively………  -   - 

 Additional paid-in capital ................................................................................ 2,420,916  1,323,001  

 Retained earnings  ............................................................................................ 292,195,154  232,812,768 

 Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax ...........................  (4,229,663)   169,503  

  Total shareholders' equity .........................................................................  290,386,407   234,305,272

  $  531,254,333  486,110,427  

  

Commitments and contingencies   

 
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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    Years Ended March 31,  
 
    2009   2008   2007  
       
Revenues: 

 Interest and fee income ........................................................... $  331,453,835  292,457,259  247,007,668  

 Insurance commissions and other income ...............................   62,251,485  53,589,595  45,310,752 

   Total revenues ..........................................................   393,705,320  346,046,854  292,318,420  

Expenses: 

 Provision for loan losses .........................................................   85,476,092  67,541,805  51,925,080  

 General and administrative expenses: 

   Personnel .........................................................................  130,674,094  119,483,185  102,824,945 

  Occupancy and equipment ...............................................  25,577,437  21,554,655  17,397,672 

  Data processing ...............................................................  2,307,172  2,112,399  2,159,712 

  Advertising ......................................................................  13,067,079  12,647,576  10,277,796  

  Amortization of intangible assets .....................................  2,454,872  2,505,465  2,885,202  

  Other ................................................................................   26,136,095  20,915,465  18,081,517 

       200,216,749  179,218,745  153,626,844  

 Interest expense ......................................................................   10,388,510  11,569,110  9,596,116  

   Total expenses ..........................................................   296,081,351  258,329,660  215,148,040  

 

Income before income taxes ..........................................................   97,623,969  87,717,194  77,170,380  

Income taxes ..................................................................................   36,920,499  34,721,036  29,274,000

Weighted average shares outstanding:    

  

Net income .....................................................................................  $  60,703,470  52,996,158  47,896,380 

  

Net income per common share: 

 Basic ....................................................................................... $  3.74  3.11  2.66  

 Diluted .................................................................................... $  3.69  3.05  2.60 

  

 

 Basic .......................................................................................   16,239,883  17,044,122  18,018,370  

 Diluted ....................................................................................   16,464,403  17,374,746  18,393,728  

  
  

 
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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  Accumulated 
  Additional  Other Total Total 
  Paid-in Retained Comprehensive Shareholders’ Comprehensive 
   Capital   Earnings   Income (Loss), Net  Equity   Income  
 

Balances at March 31, 2006 ......................  $ 1,209,358 209,270,853  (50,092)  210,430,119   
 

 
Proceeds from exercise of stock 
 options (331,870 shares), including 
 tax benefits of $2,937,122 ....................   6,423,279 -  -  6,423,279    
Common stock repurchases 
 (1,209,395 shares) ................................   (6,698,538) (47,397,425) -  (54,095,963)  
Issuance of restricted common stock  
 under stock option plan (33,442 
 shares) ...................................................   449,331 -  -  449,331 
Stock option expense ................................   3,481,617 -  -  3,481,617 
Tax benefit from Convertible note ............   9,359,000 -  -  9,359,000 
Proceeds from sale of warrants  
 associated with convertible notes .........   16,155,823 -  -  16,155,823 
Purchase of call option associated 
 with convertible notes ...........................   (24,609,205) -  -  (24,609,205) 
Other comprehensive income ...................   -  -  2,266 2,266  2,266  
Net income................................................   -   47,896,380  -   47,896,380  47,896,380 
Total comprehensive income ....................   -   -   -   -   47,898,646 
 
Balances at March 31, 2007 ......................  $ 5,770,665  209,769,808  (47,826) 215,492,647 
 

 
Proceeds from exercise of stock 
 options (116,282 shares), including 
 tax benefits of $1,110,598 ....................   2,724,938 -  -  2,724,938    
Common stock repurchases 
 (1,375,100 shares) ................................   (12,458,946) (29,403,198) -  (41,862,144)  
Issuance of restricted common stock 
 under stock option plan (44,981 
 shares) ...................................................   1,348,419 -  -  1,348,419 
Stock option expense ................................   3,937,925 -  -  3,937,925 
Cumulative effect of FIN 48 .....................   -   (550,000) -  (550,000) 
Other comprehensive income ...................   -  -  217,329 217,329  217,329 
Net income................................................   -   52,996,158  -   52,996,158  52,996,158 
Total comprehensive income ....................   -   -   -   -   53,213,487 
 
Balances at March 31, 2008 ......................  $ 1,323,001  232,812,768  169,503 234,305,272 

 

 
Proceeds from exercise of stock 
 options (142,683 shares), including 
 tax benefits of $1,320,974 ...................   2,975,335 -  -  2,975,335    
Common stock repurchases 
 (288,700 shares) ...................................   (6,527,680) (1,321,084) -  (7,848,764) 
Issuance of restricted common stock 
 under stock option plan (78,592 
 shares) ..................................................   1,418,031 -  -  1,418,031 
Stock option expense ...............................   3,232,229 -  -  3,232,229 
Other comprehensive income .................   -  -  (4,399,166) (4,399,166)  (4,399,166) 
Net income ...............................................   -   60,703,470  -   60,703,470  

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

60,703,470 
Total comprehensive income ..................   -   -   -   -   56,304,304 
 
Balances at March 31, 2009 ...................  $ 2,420,916  292,195,154  (4,229,663)  290,386,407 
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    Years Ended March 31,  

    2009   2008   2007  

Cash flows from operating activities:   

 Net income ........................................................................................  $ 60,703,470  52,996,158  47,896,380 

 Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided    
  by operating activities: 
 

  Amortization of intangible assets  ..................................................   2,454,872  2,505,465  2,885,202 
  Amortization of loan costs and discounts ......................................   745,031  763,262  379,634 
  Provision for loan losses ................................................................   85,476,092  67,541,805  51,925,080 
  Depreciation ..................................................................................   4,784,014  3,760,461  3,057,658 
  Gain on the extinguishment of debt ...............................................  (5,520,248)  -  - 
  Deferred tax expense (benefit) .......................................................   5,128,126  (3,127,924)  (1,250,000)  
  Compensation related to stock option and restricted stock plans ...   4,650,260  5,286,344  3,930,948  
  Loss on interest rate swap ..............................................................   773,046  1,762,662 400,000 

 Change in accounts: 
   Other assets, net .............................................................................   (361,495)   (1,134,756)  (262,450) 
  Income taxes payable .....................................................................   (6,875,999)   4,973,728  1,237,238 
  Accounts payable and accrued expenses........................................   1,956,920   695,405  (111,497)  
    Net cash provided by operating activities ...............................  153,914,089  136,022,610 110,088,193  

Cash flows from investing activities: 

 Increase in loans receivable, net ........................................................  (128,590,255) (125,822,271) (95,963,365)   
 Net assets acquired from office acquisitions, primarily loans ...........  (9,153,680)  (3,220,879)  (16,269,811)  
 Increase in intangible assets from acquisitions ..................................  (1,673,367)  (1,755,698)  (2,123,853)  
 Purchases of property and equipment, net .........................................   (9,862,860)  (7,976,013)  (6,189,997)  
    Net cash used in investing activities .......................................   (149,280,162) (138,774,861) (120,547,026) 
 
Cash flows from financing activities: 

 
 Net change in bank overdraft ……………………………………… -  -  1,544,231 
 Proceeds (repayment) of senior revolving notes payable, net ……… 8,810,000  43,900,000  (39,200,000) 
 Proceeds from convertible senior subordinated notes .......................  -   -  110,000,000 
 Repayment of convertible senior subordinated notes ........................  (9,179,752)  -  - 
 Repayment of other notes payable .....................................................  (400,000) (200,000) (200,000) 
 Proceeds from exercise of stock options ...........................................   1,654,361  1,614,340  3,486,157   
 Repurchase of common stock ............................................................   (7,848,764)  (41,862,144)  (54,095,963) 
 Tax benefit from exercise of stock options........................................   1,320,974   1,110,598  2,937,122 
 Proceeds from sale of warrants associated with convertible notes ....   -   -   16,155,823 
 Loan cost associated with convertible notes ......................................   -   -   (3,814,188) 
 Purchase of call options associated with convertible notes ...............   -    -   (24,609,205) 
   Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities ....................   (5,643,181)  4,562,794  12,203,977 

(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents .................................   (1,009,254)   1,810,543   1,745,144 

Effect of foreign currency fluctuations on cash.....................................   (319,911)   -    - 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ....................................   7,589,575  5,779,032  4,033,888

   

  

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ..............................................  $ 6,260,410  7,589,575  5,779,032  

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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  (1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

The Company's accounting and reporting policies are in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles and conform to general practices within the finance company industry.  The following is a description of 
the more significant of these policies used in preparing the consolidated financial statements. 

 

Nature of Operations 
 
The Company is a small-loan consumer finance company headquartered in Greenville, South Carolina, that offers 
short-term small loans, medium-term larger loans, related credit insurance products and ancillary products and 
services to individuals who have limited access to other sources of consumer credit.  It also offers income tax return 
preparation services and access to refund anticipation loans (through a third party bank) to its customer base and to 
others.   
 
The Company also markets computer software and related services to financial services companies through its 
ParaData Financial Systems (“ParaData”) subsidiary. 
 
As of March 31, 2009, the Company operated 881 offices in South Carolina, Georgia, Texas, Oklahoma, Louisiana, 
Tennessee, Missouri, Illinois, New Mexico, Kentucky, and Alabama.  The Company also operated 63 offices in 
Mexico.  The Company is subject to numerous lending regulations that vary by jurisdiction. 
 
Principles of Consolidation 

 
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of World Acceptance Corporation and its wholly owned 
subsidiaries (the “Company”).  Subsidiaries consist of operating entities in various states and Mexico, ParaData (a 
software company acquired during fiscal 1994), WAC Insurance Company, Ltd. (a captive reinsurance company 
established in fiscal 1994) and Servicios World Acceptance Corporation de Mexico (a service company established 
in fiscal 2006).  All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 
 
The financial statements of the Company’s foreign subsidiaries in Mexico are prepared using the local currency as 
the functional currency.  Assets and liabilities of these subsidiaries are translated into US dollars at the current 
exchange rate and income and expense are translated at an average exchange rate for the period.  The resulting 
translation gains and losses are recognized as a component of equity in “Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 
(Loss).” 
 
Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period.  The most significant item subject to such estimates and assumptions that could 
materially change in the near term is the allowance for loan losses.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Business Segments 
 
The Company reports operating segments in accordance with SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an 
Enterprise and Related Information” (“SFAS 131”).  Operating segments are components of an enterprise about 
which separate financial information is available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker in 
deciding how to allocate resources and assess performance.  SFAS 131 requires that a public enterprise report a 
measure of segment profit or loss, certain specific revenue and expense items, segment assets, information about the 
way that the operating segments were determined and other items. 
 
The Company has one reportable segment, which is the consumer finance company.  The other revenue generating 
activities of the Company, including the sale of insurance products, income tax preparation, buying club and the 
automobile club, are done in the existing branch network in conjunction with or as a compliment to the lending 
operation.  There is no discrete financial information available for these activities and they do not meet the criteria 
under SFAS 131 to be reported separately. 
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ParaData provides data processing systems to 107 separate finance companies, including the Company.  At March 31, 
2009 and 2008, ParaData had total assets of $1.7 million, which represented less than 1% of total consolidated assets 
at each fiscal year end.  Total net revenues (system sales and support) for ParaData for the years ended March 31, 
2009, 2008 and 2007 were $2.0 million, $2.2 million and $2.5 million, respectively, which represented less than 1% 
of consolidated revenue for each year.  Although ParaData is an operating segment under SFAS 131, it does not meet 
the criteria to require separate disclosure. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of 
three months or less from the date of original issuance to be cash equivalents. 

 
Loans and Interest Income 

 
The Company is licensed to originate direct cash consumer loans in the states of Georgia, South Carolina, Texas, 
Oklahoma, Louisiana, Tennessee, Missouri, Illinois, New Mexico, Kentucky, and Alabama.  In addition, the 
Company also originates direct cash consumer loans in Mexico.  During fiscal 2009 and 2008, the Company 
originated loans generally ranging up to $3,000, with terms of 24 months or less.  Experience indicates that a majority 
of the direct cash consumer loans are refinanced, and the Company accounts for the refinancing as a new loan.  
Generally a customer must make multiple payments in order to qualify for refinancing.  Furthermore, the Company’s 
lending policy has predetermined lending amounts, so that in most cases a refinancing will result in advancing 
additional funds.  The Company believes that the advancement of additional funds constitutes more than a minor 
modification to the terms of the existing loan, as the present value of the cash flows under the terms of the new loan 
will be 10% or more of the present value of the remaining cash flows under the terms of the original loan. 
 
Fees received and direct costs incurred for the origination of loans are deferred and amortized to interest income over 
the contractual lives of the loans.  Unamortized amounts are recognized in income at the time that loans are refinanced 
or paid in full. 

 
Loans are carried at the gross amount outstanding, reduced by unearned interest and insurance income, net deferred 
origination fees and direct costs, and an allowance for loan losses.  The Company generally calculates interest revenue 
on its loans using the rule of 78’s, and recognizes the interest revenue using the collection method, which is a cash 
method of recognizing the revenue. The Company believes that the combination of these two methods does not differ 
materially from the interest method, which is an accrual method for recognizing the revenue.  Charges for late 
payments are credited to income when collected.   

 
The Company generally offers its loans at the prevailing statutory rates for terms not to exceed 24 months.  
Management believes that the carrying value approximates the fair value of its loan portfolio. 

 
Allowance for Loan Losses 

 
The Company maintains an allowance for loan losses in an amount that, in management’s opinion, is adequate to 
cover losses inherent in the existing loan portfolio.  The Company charges against current earnings, as a provision for 
loan losses, amounts added to the allowance to maintain it at levels expected to cover probable losses of principal.   
When establishing the allowance for loan losses, the Company takes into consideration the growth of the loan 
portfolio, the mix of the loan portfolio, current levels of charge-offs, current levels of delinquencies, and current 
economic factors.   The allowance for loan losses has an allocated and an unallocated component.  The Company uses 
historical and current economic information for net charge-offs by loan type and average loan life by loan type to 
estimate the allocated component of the allowance for loan losses. 
 
This method is based on the fact that many customers refinance their loans prior to the contractual maturity.  Average 
contractual loan terms are approximately nine months and the average loan life is approximately four months.   The 
allowance for loan loss model also reserves 100% of the principal on loans greater than 90 days past due on a recency 
basis.  Loans are charged off at the earlier of when such loans are deemed to be uncollectible or when six months have 
elapsed since the date of the last full contractual payment.  The Company’s charge-off policy has been consistently 
applied and no significant changes have been made to the policy during the periods reported. Management considers 
the charge-off policy when evaluating the appropriateness of the allowance for loan losses.  
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Statement of Position No. 03-3 (SOP 03-3), “Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt Securities Acquired in a 
Transfer,” prohibits carryover or creation of valuation allowances in the initial accounting of all loans acquired in a 
transfer that are within the scope of the SOP.  The Company believes that loans acquired since the adoption of SOP 
03-3 have not shown evidence of deterioration of credit quality since origination, and therefore, are not within the 
scope of SOP 03-3.  Therefore, the Company records acquired loans (not within the scope of SOP 03-3) at fair value 
based on current interest rates, less an allowance for uncollectibility. 

 
Property and Equipment 

 
Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization.  Depreciation is recorded 
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the related asset as follows:  building, 40 years; 
furniture and fixtures, 5 to 10 years; equipment, 3 to 7 years; and vehicles, 3 years.  Amortization of leasehold 
improvements is recorded using the straight-line method over the lesser of the estimated useful life of the asset or the 
term of the lease.  Additions to premises and equipment and major replacements or improvements are added at cost.  
Maintenance, repairs, and minor replacements are charged to operating expense as incurred.   When assets are retired 
or otherwise disposed of, the cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is 
reflected in the statement of operations. 

 
Operating Leases 
 
The Company’s office leases typically have a lease term of three years and contain lessee renewal options and 
cancellation clauses in the event of regulatory changes.  The Company typically renews its leases for one or more 
option periods.  Accordingly, the Company amortizes its leasehold improvements over the shorter of their economic 
lives, which are generally five years, or the lease term that considers renewal periods that are reasonably assured. 
 
Other Assets 

 
Other assets include cash surrender value of life insurance policies, prepaid expenses, debt issuance cost and other 
deposits. 
 
Derivatives and Hedging Activities 
 
The Company uses interest rate swaps and foreign currency options to economically hedge the variable cash flows 
associated with $50 million of its LIBOR-based borrowings and currency fluctuations.  Interest rate swap agreements 
and foreign currency options are carried at fair value.  Changes to fair value are recorded each period as a component 
of the statement of operations.  See Note 9 for further discussion related to the interest rate swaps.  As of March 31, 
2009, the Company did not have a foreign currency option outstanding. 
 
Intangible Assets and Goodwill 
 
Intangible assets include the cost of acquiring existing customers, and the value assigned to non-compete agreements. 
Customer lists are amortized on a straight line or accelerated basis over their estimated period of benefit, ranging from 
5 to 20 years with a weighted average of approximately 9 years.  Non-compete agreements are amortized on a straight 
line basis over the term of the agreement.   
  
The Company evaluates goodwill annually for impairment in the fourth quarter of the fiscal year using the market 
value-based approach.  The Company has one reporting unit, the consumer finance company, and the Company has 
multiple components, the lowest level of which are individual offices.  Our components are aggregated for impairment 
testing because they have similar economic characteristics. The Company writes off goodwill when it closes an office 
that has goodwill assigned to it.  As of March 31, 2009, the Company had 83 offices with recorded goodwill.  
 
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets 
 
The Company assess impairment of long-lived assets, including property and equipment and intangible assets, 
whenever changes or events indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.  The Company assesses 
impairment of these assets generally at the office level based on the operating cash flows of the office and our plans 
for office closings.  The Company will write down such assets to fair value if, based on an analysis, the sum of the 
expected future undiscounted cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the assets.  The Company did not record 
any material impairment charges for the fiscal years 2009, 2008 and 2007. 
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments  
 
SFAS No. 107, "Disclosures about the Fair Value of Financial Instruments," requires disclosures about the fair 
value of all financial instruments, whether or not recognized in the balance sheet, for which it is practicable to 
estimate that value.  In cases where quoted market prices are not available, fair values are based on estimates using 
present value or other valuation techniques.  The Company’s financial instruments consist of the following:  cash, 
loans receivable, senior notes payable, convertible senior subordinated notes payable, other note payables, foreign 
currency options and interest rate swaps.  Fair value approximates carrying value for all of these instruments, except 
the convertible subordinated notes payable.   Loans receivable are originated at prevailing market rates and have an 
average life of approximately four months.  Given the short-term nature of these loans, they are continually repriced 
at current market rates.  The Company’s revolving credit facility and other note payables have a variable rate based 
on a margin over LIBOR and reprice with any changes in LIBOR.  The fair value of convertible subordinated notes 
payable is based on the current quoted market price which was $61,701,550 and $88,385,000 as of March 31, 2009 
and 2008, respectively. The carrying value of the convertible subordinated notes payable was $95,000,000 and 
$110,000,000 at March 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.  The swaps and option are valued based on information 
from a third party broker. 
 
Insurance Premiums 

 
Insurance premiums for credit life, accident and health, property and unemployment insurance written in connection 
with certain loans, net of refunds and applicable advance insurance commissions retained by the Company, are 
remitted monthly to an insurance company.  All commissions are credited to unearned insurance commissions and 
recognized as income over the life of the related insurance contracts using a method similar to that used for the 
recognition of interest income.  
 
Non-file Insurance 
 
Non-file premiums are charged on certain loans in lieu of recording and perfecting the Company's security interest in 
the assets pledged. The premiums are remitted to a third-party insurance company.  Such insurance and the related 
insurance premiums, claims, and recoveries are not reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements 
except as a reduction in loan losses (see Note 11). 
 
Certain losses related to such loans, which are not recoverable through life, accident and health, property, or 
unemployment insurance claims are reimbursed through non-file insurance claims subject to policy limitations.  Any 
remaining losses are charged to the allowance for loan losses. 
 
Income Taxes 
 
Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method.  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying 
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit 
carryforwards.  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable 
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.  The effect on 
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the 
enactment date. 
 
Beginning with the adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting For Uncertainty in Income Taxes” as of 
April 1, 2007, the Company recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more likely than 
not of being sustained.  Recognized income tax positions are measured at the largest amount that is greater than 50% 
likely of being realized.  Changes in recognition or measurement are reflected in the period in which the change in 
judgment occurs.  Prior to the adoption of FIN 48, the Company recognized the effect of income tax positions only if 
such positions were probably of being sustained.  
 

 Supplemental Cash Flow Information 
 
 For the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, the Company paid interest of $9,373,237, $10,788,530 and 

$9,686,128, respectively. 
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For the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, the Company paid income taxes of $37,302,456, $32,018,340 
and $26,478,254, respectively. 
 

 Supplemental non-cash financing activities for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, consist of: 
 
   2009   2008   2007  
 

  Tax benefit from convertible note …………………………….. $ -   -   9,359,000 
 
Earnings Per Share 
 
Earnings per share (“EPS”) are computed in accordance with SFAS No. 128, “Earnings per Share.”  Basic EPS 
includes no dilution and is computed by dividing net income by the weighted-average number of common shares 
outstanding for the period.  Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution of securities that could share in the earnings of 
the Company.  Potential common stock included in the diluted EPS computation consists of stock options, restricted 
stock and warrants, which are computed using the treasury stock method.  Potential common stock related to 
convertible senior notes are included in the diluted EPS computation using the method prescribed by EITF 04-8 
“The Effect of Contingently Convertible Instruments on Dilutive Earnings Per Share.” 
 
Reclassifications 
 
Certain reclassification entries have been made for fiscal 2008 and 2007 to conform with fiscal 2009 presentation.  
There was no impact on shareholders’ equity or net income previously reported as a result of these reclassifications. 
 
Stock-Based Compensation 
 
In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 123R (“SFAS 123R”), 
“Share-Based Payment,” which requires companies to recognize in the income statement the grant-date fair value of 
stock options and other equity-based compensation issued to employees. SFAS 123R is an amendment of SFAS 
No. 123 (“SFAS 123”), “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” and its related implementation guidance. 
SFAS 123R does not change the accounting guidance for share-based payment transactions with parties other than 
employees provided in SFAS 123. Under SFAS 123R, the way an award is classified will affect the measurement of 
compensation cost. Liability-classified awards are remeasured to fair value at each balance-sheet date until the award 
is settled. Equity-classified awards are measured at grant-date fair value, amortized over the subsequent vesting 
period, and are not subsequently remeasured. The fair value of non-vested stock awards for the purposes of 
recognizing stock-based compensation expense is the market price of the stock on the grant date. The fair value of 
options is estimated on the grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing model (see Note 15).  
 
At March 31, 2009, the Company had several share-based employee compensation plans, which are described more 
fully in Note 15. Effective April 1, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS 123R using the modified prospective 
transition method. Under that method of transition, compensation cost recognized during fiscal years 2007, 2008 and 
2009 includes: (a) compensation cost for all share-based payments granted prior to, but not yet vested as of April 1, 
2006, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the original provisions of SFAS 123, and 
(b) compensation cost for all share-based payments granted subsequent to April 1, 2006, based on the grant-date fair 
value estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123R. Since this compensation cost is based on awards 
ultimately expected to vest, it has been reduced for estimated forfeitures. SFAS 123R requires forfeitures to be 
estimated at the time of grant and revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those 
estimates.  The Company has elected to expense grants of awards with graded vesting on a straight-line basis over 
the requisite service period for each separately vesting portion of the award. 
 
Comprehensive Income 
 

Total comprehensive income consists of net income and other comprehensive income (loss).  The Company’s other 
comprehensive income (loss) and accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) are comprised of foreign currency 
translation adjustments. 
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Concentration of Risk 
 

During the year ended March 31, 2009, the Company operated in 11 states in the United States as well as in Mexico. 
For the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, total revenues within the Company's four largest states 
(measured by total revenues) accounted for approximately 59%, 62% and 62%, respectively, of the Company's total 
revenues. 
 
Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements 
 
Business Combinations 
 
In December 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007) (“SFAS 141R”), 
Business Combinations, which replaces SFAS 141, Business Combinations.   SFAS 141R requires an acquirer to 
recognize the assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree at the 
acquisition date,  measured  at  their  fair  values  as of that date, with limited exceptions.   SFAS 141R also requires 
acquisition-related costs and restructuring costs that the acquirer expected, but was not obligated to incur at the 
acquisition date, to be recognized separately from the business combination. In addition, SFAS 141R amends 
SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, to require the acquirer to recognize changes in the amount of its 
deferred tax benefits that are recognizable because of a business combination either in income from continuing 
operations in the period of the combination or directly in contributed capital. SFAS 141R applies prospectively to 
business combinations in fiscal years beginning on or after December 15, 2008 and would therefore impact our 
accounting for future acquisitions beginning in fiscal 2010. 
 
Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities 
 
On March 19, 2008, the FASB adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 161 (“SFAS 161”) 
“Disclosure About Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” which amends FASB Statement No. 133, 
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (“SFAS 133”).  SFAS 161 requires companies with 
derivative instruments to disclose information about how and why a company uses derivative instruments, how 
derivative instruments and related hedged items are accounted for under SFAS 133, and how derivative instruments 
and related hedged items affect a company's financial position, financial performance, and cash flows. The required 
disclosures include the fair value of derivative instruments and their gains or losses in tabular format, information 
about credit-risk-related contingent features in derivative agreements, counterparty credit risk, and the company's 
strategies and objectives for using derivative instruments. SFAS 161 expands the current disclosure framework in 
SFAS 133. SFAS 161 is effective prospectively for periods beginning on or after November 15, 2008 (See Note 9). 
 
Instruments Indexed to an Entity’s Own Stock 
 
In June 2008, the FASB ratified EITF Issue 07-5, “Determining Whether an Instrument (or Embedded Feature) Is 
Indexed to an Entity’s Own Stock” (“EITF 07-5”). EITF 07-5 provides a new two-step model to be applied to any 
freestanding financial instrument or embedded feature that has all the characteristics of a derivative in paragraphs 6-9 
of SFAS 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, in determining whether a financial 
instrument or an embedded feature is indexed to an issuer’s own stock and thus able to qualify for the SFAS 133 
paragraph 11(a) scope exception. It also clarifies on the impact of foreign currency denominated strike prices and 
market-based employee stock option valuation instruments on the evaluation. EITF 07-5 also applies to any 
freestanding financial instrument that is potentially settled in an entity’s own stock, regardless of whether the 
instrument has all the characteristics of a derivative in paragraphs 6-9 of SFAS 133, for purposes of determining 
whether the instrument is within the scope of EITF 00-19, Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed 
to, and Potentially Settled in, a Company’s Own Stock. EITF 07-5 will be effective for financial statements issued 
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is 
prohibited. The Company is in the process of assessing the effect that the adoption of EITF 07-5 will have on our 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 
 
Useful Life of Intangible Assets 

 
In April 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. FAS 142-3, ”Determination of the Useful Life of 
Intangible Assets” (“FSP FAS 142-3”).  FSP FAS 142-3 applies to all recognized intangible assets and its guidance 
is restricted to  estimating the  useful  life of recognized intangible assets.    FSP  FAS  142-3 is effective for the first 
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fiscal period beginning after December 15, 2008 and must be applied prospectively to intangible assets acquired 
after the effective date.  The Company will be required to adopt FSP FAS 142-3 to intangible assets acquired 
beginning with the first quarter of fiscal 2010. 
 
Convertible Debt Instruments 

 
In May 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. APB 14-1, “Accounting for Convertible Debt Instruments 
That May Be Settled in Cash upon Conversion” (“FSP APB 14-1”). FSP APB 14-1 specifies that issuers of 
convertible debt instruments that may be settled in cash upon conversion (including partial cash settlement) should 
separately account for the liability and equity components in a manner that will reflect the entity’s nonconvertible 
debt borrowing rate when interest cost is recognized in subsequent periods. FSP APB 14-1 is effective for the 
Company beginning April 1, 2009 and will be applied restrospectively to all periods presented. The impact of FSP 
APB 14-1 to the Company will be significant. Specifically, the Company’s 3.0% Convertible Subordinated Notes, 
which were issued in October 2006 for total proceeds of $110,000,000, fall into the scope of FSP APB 14-1 due to 
the fact that they may be settled in cash, shares of the Company’s common stock or a combination of cash or shares 
of the Company’s common stock at the Company’s election. As a result, the Company will bifurcate the 3.0% 
Convertible Subordinated Notes between its debt and equity components and then accrete the value of the debt back 
to its face value through additional non-cash interest expense. The Company estimates that this will result in 
approximately $11.3 million of additional interest expense being recorded through 2012, of which approximately 
$4.3 million will be recorded during 2010. 
 
Fair Value Measurements 
 
In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” (“SFAS No. 157”), which defines 
fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.  
SFAS No. 157 clarifies that fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or the price paid to transfer 
a liability in the principal or most advantageous market available to the entity in an orderly transaction between 
market participants on the measurement date.  SFAS No. 157 is required to be applied whenever another financial 
accounting standard requires or permits an asset or liability to be measured at fair value.  SFAS No. 157 does not 
expand the use of fair value to any new circumstances.  Effective April 1, 2008, the first day of fiscal 2009, the 
Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159 ("SFAS 159"), “The Fair Value Option for 
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities.” SFAS 159 permits entities to choose to measure many financial 
instruments and certain other items at fair value. The Company did not elect the fair value reporting option for any 
assets and liabilities not previously recorded at fair value.  See Note 17 “Fair Value” in the “Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements” herein for additional disclosures regarding the fair value of financial instruments. 
  

(2) Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss 
 

The Company applies the provision of FASB Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 130, “Reporting 
Comprehensive Income.”  The following summarizes accumulated other comprehensive loss as of March 31, 2009, 
2008 and 2007: 
 

  2009  2008 2007 
 

Balance at beginning of year $ 169,503  (47,826)  (50,092) 
Unrealized gain (loss) from foreign exchange 
 translation adjustment   (4,399,166)  217,329  
Total accumulated other comprehensive loss $ (4,229,663)  169,503  (47,826)

2,266 
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(3) Allowance for Loan Losses 
 

The following is a summary of the changes in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended March 31, 2009, 
2008, and 2007: 
     March 31,     
 

   2009   2008   2007  
 
Balance at the beginning of the year ........................................  $  33,526,147 27,840,239  22,717,192  
Provision for loan losses ..........................................................   85,476,092 67,541,805  51,925,080  
Loan losses ..............................................................................   (88,728,498) (68,985,269)   (53,979,375) 
Recoveries ...............................................................................   7,590,928  6,989,297   6,230,010 
Translation adjustment ............................................................   (306,340)  18,135   (956) 
Allowance on acquired loans ...................................................   462,441  121,940   
 Balance at the end of the year ..............................................  $  38,020,770  33,526,147   27,840,239 

948,288 

 
The Company follows Statement of Position No. 03-3 ("SOP 03-3"), "Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt 
Securities Acquired in a Transfer," which prohibits carry over or creation of valuation allowances in the initial 
accounting of all loans acquired in a transfer that are within the scope of this SOP.  Management believes that a loan 
has shown deterioration if it is over 60 days delinquent.  The Company believes that loans acquired have not shown  
evidence of  deterioration of  credit  quality  since origination, and therefore, are not within the scope of SOP 03-3 
because the Company did not pay consideration for, or record, acquired loans over 60 days delinquent.  Loans 
acquired that are more than 60 days past due are included in the scope of SOP 03-3 and, therefore, subsequent 
refinances or restructures of these loans would not be accounted for as a new loan. 
 
For the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, the Company recorded adjustments of approximately $0.5 
million, $0.1 million and $0.9 million, respectively, to the allowance for loan losses in connection with its 
acquisitions in accordance generally accepted accounting principles.  These adjustments represent the allowance for 
loan losses on acquired loans that do not meet the scope of SOP 03-3 (also see Note 1). 

 
 (4) Property and Equipment 
 

Property and equipment consist of: 
  March 31,  

      2009     2008  
     

Land ...................................................................................................... $ 250,443  250,443 
Buildings and leasehold improvements .................................................  11,323,770  9,584,129 
Furniture and equipment .......................................................................  31,086,255  27,971,656 
       42,660,468  37,806,228 
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization ..................................  (19,600,108)  (19,152,218

 

) 
 Total ............................................................................................... $  23,060,360  18,654,010 

Depreciation expense was approximately $4,784,000, $3,760,000 and $3,058,000 for the years ended March 31, 
2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

 
 (5) Intangible Assets 

The following table provides the gross carrying amount and related accumulated amortization of definite-lived 
intangible assets:  
  March 31, 2009   March 31. 2008  
 Gross Carrying Accumulated Gross Carrying Accumulated 
 Amount Amortization Amount Amortization 
 

Cost of acquiring existing customers $ 19,522,401  (10,827,445)  18,162,305  (8,614,957)   
Value assigned to non-compete 
 agreements  7,956,643  (7,664,048)   7,871,643   (7,421,664) 
   
Total $ 27,479,044  (18,491,493)   26,033,948  (16,036,621)  
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The estimated amortization expense for intangible assets for the years ended March 31 is as follows: $2.2 million for 
2010; $1.7 million for 2011, $1.4 million for 2012; $1.1 million for 2013; $0.7 million for 2014; and an aggregate of 
$1.9 million for the years thereafter. 
 

(6) Goodwill 
 

The following summarizes the changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the year ended March 31, 2009 and 
2008: 
  March 31,  

2009 2008 
 

Balance at beginning of year ………………………………………… $ 5,352,675 5,039,630  
Goodwill acquired during the year…………………………………….   228,271  313,045 
Balance at March 31, 2009……………………………………………. $  5,580,946  5,352,675 

 
The Company performed an annual impairment test as of March 31, 2009, and determined that none of the recorded 
goodwill was impaired. 
 

(7) Notes Payable 
 

The Company's notes payable consist of: 
 
Senior Notes Payable $187,000,000 Revolving Credit Facility 
 
This facility provides for borrowings of up to $187 million, with $113,310,000 outstanding at March 31, 2009, 
subject to a borrowing base formula. An additional $30 million is available as a seasonal revolving credit 
commitment from November 15 of each year through March 31 of the immediately succeeding year to cover the 
increase in loan demand during this period.   The Company may borrow, at its option, at the rate of prime or LIBOR 
plus 1.80%.  At March 31, 2009 and 2008, the Company’s interest rate was 3.25% and 5.25%, respectively, and the 
unused amount available under the revolver at March 31, 2009 was $73.7 million, excluding the $30 million dollar 
seasonal line which expires each March 31.  The revolving credit facility has a commitment fee of 0.375% per 
annum on the unused portion of the commitment.  Borrowings under the revolving credit facility mature on 
September 30, 2010.   
 
A member of the Company’s Board of Directors served as a Director of The South Financial Group, which is the 
parent of Carolina First Bank.  As of March 31, 2009, Carolina First Bank had committed to fund up to $25.9 million 
under the credit facility, including $3.6 million for the seasonal line. 
 
Substantially all of the Company’s assets are pledged as collateral for borrowings under the revolving credit 
agreement. 
 
Convertible Senior Notes 
  
On October 10, 2006, the Company issued $110 million aggregate principal amount of its 3.0% convertible senior 
subordinated notes due October 1, 2011 (the “Convertible Notes”) to qualified institutional brokers in accordance 
with Rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. Interest on the Convertible Notes is payable semi-annually in arrears 
on April 1 and October 1 of each year, commencing April 1, 2007. The Convertible Notes are the Company’s direct, 
senior subordinated, unsecured obligations and rank equally in right of payment with all existing and future 
unsecured senior subordinated debt of the Company, senior in right of payment to all of the Company’s existing and 
future subordinated debt and junior to all of the Company’s existing and future senior debt.  The Convertible Notes 
are structurally junior to the liabilities of the Company’s subsidiaries.  The Convertible Notes are convertible prior to 
maturity, subject to certain conditions described below, at an initial conversion rate of 16.0229 shares per $1,000 
principal amount of notes, which represents an initial conversion price of approximately $62.41 per share, subject to 
adjustment.  Upon conversion, the Company will pay cash up to the principal amount of notes converted and deliver 
shares of its common stock to the extent the daily conversion value exceeds the proportionate principal amount based 
on a 30 trading-day observation period.  
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Holders may convert the Convertible Notes prior to July 1, 2011 only if one or more of the following conditions are 
satisfied:  
  

•  During any fiscal quarter commencing after December 31, 2006, if the last reported sale price 
of the common stock for at least 20 trading days during a period of 30 consecutive trading 
days ending on the last trading day of the preceding fiscal quarter is greater than or equal to 
120% of the applicable conversion price on such last trading day;  

 
•   During the five business day period after any ten consecutive trading day period in which the 

trading price per note for each day of such ten consecutive trading day period was less than 
98% of the product of the last reported sale price of the Company’s common stock and the 
applicable conversion rate on each such day; or 
 

•   The occurrence of specified corporate transactions. 
 

If the Convertible Notes are converted in connection with certain fundamental changes that occur prior to October 1, 
2011, the Company may be obligated to pay an additional make-whole premium with respect to the Convertible 
Notes converted.  If the Company undergoes certain fundamental changes, holders of Convertible Notes may require 
the Company to purchase the Convertible Notes at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Convertible 
Notes purchased plus accrued interest to, but excluding, the purchase date. 
 

Holders may also surrender their Convertible Notes for conversion anytime on or after July 1, 2011 until the close of 
business on the third business day immediately preceding the maturity date, regardless of whether any of the 
foregoing conditions have been satisfied.   

The contingent conversion feature was not required to be bifurcated and accounted for separately under the 
provisions of SFAS 133 “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” 

The aggregate underwriting commissions and other debt issuance costs incurred with respect to the issuance of the 
Convertible Notes were approximately $3.6 million and are being amortized over the period the convertible senior 
notes are outstanding. 

Convertible Notes Hedge Strategy 

Concurrent and in connection with the sale of the Convertible Notes, the Company purchased call options to 
purchase shares of the Company’s common stock equal to the conversion rate as of the date the options are exercised 
for the Convertible Notes, at a price of $62.41 per share. The cost of the call options totaled $24.6 million. The 
Company also sold warrants to the same counterparties to purchase from the Company an aggregate of 1,762,519 
shares of the Company’s common stock at a price of $73.97 per share and received net proceeds from the sale of 
these warrants of $16.2 million. Taken together, the call option and warrant agreements increased the effective 
conversion price of the Convertible Notes to $73.97 per share. The call options and warrants must be settled in net 
shares. On the date of settlement, if the market price per share of the Company’s common stock is above $73.97 per 
share, the Company will be required to deliver shares of its common stock representing the value of the call options 
and warrants in excess of $73.97 per share.  

The warrants have a strike price of $73.97 and are generally exercisable at anytime. The Company issued and sold 
the warrants in a transaction exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, by 
virtue of section 4(2) thereof. There were no underwriting commissions or discounts in connection with the sale of 
the warrants.  
 

In accordance with EITF. No. 00-19 “Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially 
Settled in, the Company’s Own Stock,” the Company accounted for the call options and warrants as a net reduction 
in additional paid in capital, and is not required to recognize subsequent changes in fair value of the call options and 
warrants in its consolidated financial statements. 
 

Debt Covenants 
 

The various debt agreements contain restrictions on the amounts of permitted indebtedness, investments, working 
capital, repurchases of common stock and cash dividends.  At March 31, 2009, $38.7 million was available under 
these covenants for the payment of cash dividends, or the repurchase of the Company's common stock, or the 
repurchase of subordinated debt.  In addition, the agreements restrict liens on assets and the sale or transfer of 
subsidiaries.  The Company was in compliance with the various debt covenants for all periods presented. 



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
     
 

    
 World Acceptance Corporation 31  

The aggregate annual maturities of the notes payable for each of the fiscal years subsequent to March 31, 2009, are 
as follows: 2010, $0; 2011, $113,310,000; 2012, $95,000,000; 2013, $0; and none thereafter. 
 

(8)  Extinguishment Of Debt 
 

In December 2008 and March 2009, the Company repurchased, in privately negotiated transactions, an aggregate 
principal amount of $15 million of its convertible senior subordinated notes due October 11, 2011 (the “Convertible 
Notes”) at an average discount to face value of approximately 38.8%. The Company spent approximately $9.2 
million in the aggregate on these repurchases. The repurchases left $95 million principal amount of the Convertible 
Notes outstanding.  The transactions were treated as an extinguishment of debt for accounting purposes.  The 
Company recorded a gain of approximately $5.5 million on the repurchase of the Convertible Notes, which was 
partially offset by the write-off of $300,000 of deferred financing costs associated with the repurchase and 
cancellation of Convertible Notes. 
 
In May 2009, the Company repurchased, in a privately negotiated transaction, $10 million at an average discount to 
face value of approximately 33.0%.  The Company spent approximately $6.8 million and recorded a gain of 
approximately $2.3 million, which was partially offset by the write-off of $165,000 of deferred financing cost 
associated with the repurchase and cancellation of Convertible Notes.  As of May 2009, $85.0 million principal 
amount of the Convertible Notes was outstanding. 
 

 (9) Derivative Financial Instruments 
 
On December 8, 2008, the Company entered into an interest rate swap with a notional amount of $20 million to 
economically hedge a portion of the cash flows from its floating rate revolving credit facility.  Under the terms of the 
interest rate swap, the Company pays a fixed rate of 2.4% on the $20 million notional amount and receives payments 
from a counterparty based on the 1 month LIBOR rate for a term ending December 8, 2011.  Interest rate 
differentials paid or received under the swap agreement are recognized as adjustments to interest expense. 
 
On October 5, 2005, the Company entered into an interest rate swap with a notional amount of $30 million to 
economically hedge a portion of the cash flows from its floating rate revolving credit facility.  Under the terms of the 
interest rate swap, the Company will pay a fixed rate of 4.755% on the $30 million notional amount and receive 
payments from a counterparty based on the 1 month LIBOR rate for a term ending October 5, 2010.  Interest rate 
differentials paid or received under the swap agreement are recognized as adjustments to interest expense. 
 
On May 15, 2008, the Company entered into a $10 million foreign currency exchange option to economically hedge 
its foreign exchange risk relative to the Mexican peso.  Under the terms of the option contract, the Company could 
exchange $10 million U.S. dollars at a rate of 11.0 Mexican pesos per dollar.  The option was sold in October 2008 
and the Company recorded a $1.5 million net gain. 
 
The fair value of the Company’s interest rate derivative instruments is included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets 
as follows: 
 
 Interest Foreign Currency 
 Rate Swaps Exchange Option 
March 31, 2009: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ (2,443,666)  -   

Fair value of derivative instrument $ (2,443,666)   -   
 
March 31, 2008: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ (1,670,618)  6,900  

Fair value of derivative instrument $ (1,670,618)   6,900  
 
Both of the interest rate swaps are currently in liability positions, therefore there is no significant risk of loss related 
to counterparty credit risk. 
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The gains (losses) recognized in the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations as a result of the interest rate 
swaps and foreign currency exchange option are as follows: 

 
 Year Ended 
 March 31, March 31, 
 2009 2008 
Realized gains (losses): 
Interest rate swaps – included as a component 
 of interest expense  $ (895,813)  39,042 
Foreign currency exchange option – included as a  
 Component of other income $ (1,548,500)  -   
 
Unrealized gains (losses) included as a component 
 of other income   
Interest rate swaps $ (773,047)  (1,762,662)  
 
Foreign currency exchange option $ -   6,900  
 
The Company does not enter into derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes.  The purpose 
of these instruments is to reduce the exposure to variability in future cash flows attributable to a portion of its 
LIBOR-based borrowings and to reduce variability in foreign cash flows.  The Company is currently not accounting 
for these derivative instruments using the cash flow hedge accounting provisions of SFAS 133; therefore, the 
changes in fair value of the swap and option are included in earnings as other income or expenses.  
 
By using derivative instruments, the Company is exposed to credit and market risk.  Credit risk, which is the risk that 
a counterparty to a derivative instrument will fail to perform, exists to the extent of the fair value gain in a derivative.  
Market risk is the adverse effect on the financial instruments from a change in interest rates or implied volatility of 
exchange rates.  The Company manages the market risk associated with interest rate contracts and currency options 
by establishing and monitoring limits as to the types and degree of risk that may be undertaken.  The market risk 
associated with derivatives used for interest rate and foreign currency risk management activities is fully 
incorporated in the Company’s market risk sensitivity analysis.   

 
(10) Insurance Commissions and other income 
 

Insurance commissions and other income for the years ending March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 consist of :          
    
  2009 2008  2007 
                                                       
Insurance commissions  $ 32,340,496 30,403,085 24,420,121 
Tax return preparation revenue    9,868,849 9,657,325  8,126,504     
Gain on extinguishment of debt, net   5,520,248 -  -       
Auto club membership revenue    4,088,500 4,297,327 3,848,344       
World Class Buying Club revenue   3,780,851 4,582,273 3,734,453      
Other     6,652,541  4,649,585  5,181,330      
 Insurance commissions and other income $ 62,251,485 53,589,595 45,310,752   

 
(11) Non-file Insurance 

 

The Company maintains non-file insurance coverage with an unaffiliated insurance company.  The following is a 
summary of the non-file insurance activity for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007: 
 

   2009   2008   2007  
 

 Insurance premiums written ........................  $ 5,768,316  5,885,108  5,356,161  
 Recoveries on claims paid ...........................  $ 598,887  553,035  503,986  

 Claims paid .................................................  $ 5,620,489  5,987,181  5,451,094 
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 (12) Leases 
 

The Company conducts most of its operations from leased facilities, except for its owned corporate office building.  
The Company's leases typically have a lease term of three years and contain lessee renewal options.   A majority of 
the leases provide that the lessee pays property taxes, insurance, and common area maintenance costs. It is expected 
that in the normal course of business, expiring leases will be renewed at the Company's option or replaced by other 
leases or acquisitions of other properties.  All of the Company’s leases are operating leases. 
 

The future minimum lease payments under noncancelable operating leases as of March 31, 2009, are as follows: 
 

 2010 .............................................................................................................  12,976,665 
 2011 .............................................................................................................  8,416,221 
 2012 .............................................................................................................  3,840,119 
 2013 .............................................................................................................  843,234 
 2014 .............................................................................................................  216,515 
 Thereafter .....................................................................................................  

Rental expense for cancelable and noncancelable operating leases for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 
2007, was $14,257,168, $12,198,271 and $9,555,103, respectively. 

-  
   Total future minimum lease payments ........................................... $ 26,292,754 

 

 

 (13) Income Taxes 
 

Income tax expense (benefit) consists of: 
 

 Current Deferred Total 
 
Year ended March 31, 2009: 
 U.S. Federal…………………………………… $ 27,210,458  5,211,924  32,422,382 
 State and local ………………………………..  4,537,889  (83,798)  4,454,091 
       Foreign…………………………………………         44,026   -        44,026 
     $  31,792,373  5,128,126   36,920,499 

 
Year ended March 31, 2008: 
 U.S. Federal…………………………………… $ 33,113,415  (2,280,364)  30,833,051  
 State and local ………………………………..  4,149,913  (847,560)  3,302,353 
       Foreign…………………………………………        585,632   -         585,632 
     $  37,848,960  (3,127,924)   34,721,036 

 
Year ended March 31, 2007: 
 U.S. Federal ………………………………….. $ 26,532,000  (1,256,000)  25,276,000  
 State and local ………………………………..  3,947,000  39,000  3,986,000 
 Foreign  ……………………………………….   45,000  (33,000)  

Income tax expense was $36,920,499, $34,721,036 and $29,274,000, for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 
2007, respectively, and differed from the amounts computed by applying the U.S. federal income tax rate of 35% to 
pretax income from continuing operations as a result of the following:  

12,000 
     $  30,524,000  (1,250,000)   29,274,000 
 

 

 
 2009 2008 2007  
 
Expected income tax…………………………………………. $ 34,168,389  30,701,018 27,010,000 
Increase (reduction) in income taxes resulting from: 
State tax, net of federal benefit ………………………………  2,895,159  2,146,587  2,591,000 
Change in valuation allowance ………………………………  (405,425)  (335,361)  207,000 
Insurance income exclusion ………………………………….  (108,636)  (117,834)  (167,000) 
Uncertain tax positions ………………………………………  539,211  1,408,734  - 
Other, net……………………………………………………..   (168,199)  917,892   (367,000

     $ 36,920,499  34,721,036  29,274,000
) 
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred 
tax liabilities at March 31, 2009 and 2008 are presented below: 
 

 2009 2008 
Deferred tax assets: 
Allowance for doubtful accounts …………………. $ 14,167,863  12,533,595 
Unearned insurance commissions ………………….  8,790,135  7,794,408 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses    
 primarily related to employee benefits ………..  6,512,665  4,223,506 
Accrued interest receivable…………………………  2,595,154  2,450,352 
Convertible notes…………………………………...  4,029,411  7,367,233 
Unrealized losses…………………………………...  909,896  625,164  
Other ……………………………………………….  114,804  172,944 
 
Gross deferred tax assets ……………………..........  37,119,928  35,167,202  
Less valuation allowance …………………………..  (1,214)  (406,639) 
Net deferred tax assets …...………………………...  37,118,714  34,760,563 
 
Deferred tax liabilities: 
Fair value adjustment for loans ………….…………  (13,669,377)  (6,906,863) 
Property and equipment ……………………………  (2,342,782)  (1,926,228) 
Intangible assets ………..…………………………..  (1,845,039)  (1,940,150) 
Deferred net loan origination fees ………………….  (1,402,423)  (1,267,454) 
Prepaid expenses …………………………………..  (544,657)  (585,802) 
Other………………………………………………..  (331,161)  -   
 
Gross deferred liabilities……………………………   (20,135,439)  (12,626,497

The Company adopted the provision of Financial Standards Accounting Board Interpretation No. 48 Accounting for 
Uncertainty in Income Taxes (“FIN 48”), an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109, on April 1, 2007.  As a 
result of the implementation of Interpretation 48, the Company recognized a charge of approximately $550,000 to 
the April 1, 2007 balance of retained earnings.  As of March 31, 2009 and March 31, 2008, the Company had 
$4,715,681 and $8,764,255 of total gross unrecognized tax benefits including interest, respectively.  Of this total, 
approximately $2,747,945 and $2,208,734, respectively, represents the amount of unrecognized tax benefits that are 
permanent in nature and, if recognized, would affect the annual effective tax rate. 

) 
 
Net deferred tax assets …………………………….. $  16,983,275  22,134,066 
 

The valuation allowance for deferred tax assets as of March 31, 2009 and 2008 was $1,214 and $406,639, 
respectively.  The valuation allowance against the total deferred tax assets as of March 31, 2009 and 2008 relates to 
state net operating losses.  In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is 
more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.  The ultimate realization 
of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which those 
temporary differences become deductible.   Management considers the scheduled reversals of deferred tax liabilities, 
projected future taxable income, and tax planning strategies in making this assessment.   In order to fully realize the 
deferred tax asset, the Company will need to generate future taxable income prior to the expiration of the deferred 
tax assets governed by the tax code.   Based upon the level of historical taxable  income  and  projections  for  future 
taxable income over the periods in which the deferred tax assets are deductible, management believes it is more 
likely than not the Company will realize the benefits of these deductible differences, net of the existing valuation 
allowances at March 31, 2009.   The amount of the deferred tax asset considered realizable, however, could be 
reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the carryforward period are reduced. 

 
We are required to assess whether the earnings of our Mexican foreign subsidiary will be permanently reinvested in 
the respective foreign jurisdiction or if previously untaxed foreign earnings of the Company will no longer be 
permanently reinvested and thus become taxable in the United States.  As of March 31, 2009, the Company has 
determined that $260,996 of cumulative undistributed net earnings, as well as the future net earnings, of the Mexican 
foreign subsidiary will be permanently reinvested. 
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A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows: 
 
Unrecognized tax benefits balance at April 1, 2008 .......................................................... 7,524,920 
Gross increases for tax positions of prior years ................................................................. 726,545 
Gross increases for tax positions of current year ............................................................... 506,322 
Settlements ........................................................................................................................ (4,843,589) 
Lapse of statute of limitations ............................................................................................  (42,173

The Company is subject to U.S. and Mexican income taxes, as well as various other state and local jurisdictions.  
With few exceptions, the Company is no longer subject to U.S. federal, state and local, or non-U.S. income tax 
examinations by tax authorities for years before 2004, although carryforward attributes that were generated prior to 
2004 may still be adjusted upon examination by the taxing authorities if they either have been or will be used in a 
future period.  The income tax returns (2001 through 2006) are under examination by a state authority which has 
completed its examinations and issued a proposed assessment for tax years 2001 and 2006.  In consideration of the 
proposed assessment, the total gross unrecognized tax benefit was increased by $2.7 million in fiscal 2008.  At this 
time, it is too early to predict the final outcome on this tax issue and any future recoverability of this charge.  Until 
the tax issue is resolved, the Company expects to accrue approximately $40,000 per quarter for interest. 

) 
Unrecognized tax benefits balance at March 31, 2009 ...................................................... 3,872,025 
 
The Company’s continuing practice is to recognize interest and penalties related to income tax matters in income tax 
expense.  As of March 31, 2009, the Company had $843,656 accrued for gross interest, of which $395,679 was a 
current period benefit.  The Company has determined that it is possible that the total amount of unrecognized tax 
benefits related to various state examinations will significantly increase or decrease within twelve months of the 
reporting date.  However, at this time, a reasonable estimate of the range of possible change cannot be made until 
further correspondence has been conducted with the state taxing authorities. 
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 (14) Earnings Per Share 
 

The following is a reconciliation of the numerators and denominators of the basic and diluted EPS calculations: 
 
  For the year ended March 31, 2009  
 Income Shares Per Share  
 (Numerator) (Denominator) Amount  

Basic EPS 
Income available to common shareholders .....................  $ 60,703,470 16,239,883 $ 3.74 
 

Effect of Dilutive Securities  
Options and restricted stock ............................................   -   224,520 
 

Diluted EPS  
Income available to common shareholders 
plus assumed exercises of stock options ..........................  $ 60,703,470 16,464,403 $ 3.69 
 
  For the year ended March 31, 2008  
 Income Shares Per Share  
 (Numerator) (Denominator) Amount  

Basic EPS 
Income available to common shareholders .........................  $ 52,996,158 17,044,122 $ 3.11 
 

Effect of Dilutive Securities  
Options and restricted stock ...............................................    -   330,624 
 

Diluted EPS  
Income available to common shareholders 
plus assumed exercises of stock options .............................  $ 52,996,158 17,374,746 $ 3.05 
 
  For the year ended March 31, 2007  
 Income Shares Per Share  
 (Numerator) (Denominator) Amount  

Basic EPS 
Income available to common shareholders .........................  $ 47,896,380 18,018,370 $ 2.66 
 

Effect of Dilutive Securities  
Options and restricted stock ...............................................   -   375,358 
 

Diluted EPS  
Income available to common shareholders 
plus assumed exercises of stock options ……………….. $ 47,896,380 18,393,728 $ 2.60 
 
Options to purchase 130,583, 183,030 and 77,556 shares of common stock at various prices were outstanding during 
the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, but were not included in the computation of diluted 
EPS because the option exercise price was greater than the average market price of the common shares.  The shares 
related to the convertible senior notes payable (1,762,519) and related warrants were not included in the computation 
of diluted EPS because the effect of such instruments was antidilutive. 
 

 (15) Benefit Plans 
 
Retirement Plan 
 
The Company provides a defined contribution employee benefit plan (401(k) plan) covering full-time employees, 
whereby employees can invest up to the maximum designated for that year.  The Company makes a matching 
contribution equal to 50% of the employees' contributions for the first 6% of gross pay.  The Company's expense 
under this plan was $1,078,987, $1,078,896 and $948,519, for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, 
respectively. 
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Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan 
 
The Company has instituted a Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (“SERP”), which is a non-qualified 
executive benefit plan in which the Company agrees to pay the executive additional benefits in the future, usually at 
retirement, in return for continued employment by the executive.  The Company selects the key executives who 
participate in the SERP.  The SERP is an unfunded plan, which means there are no specific assets set aside by the 
Company in connection with the establishment of the plan.  The executive has no rights under the agreement beyond 
those of a general creditor of the Company.  For the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, contributions of 
$806,792, $836,977 and $474,865, respectively were charged to operations related to the SERP.  The unfunded 
liability was $4,722,000, $4,000,000 and $2,989,000, as of March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 
 
For the three years presented, the unfunded liability was estimated using the following assumptions; an annual salary 
increase of 3.5% for all 3 years; a discount rate of 6% for all 3 years; and a retirement age of 65. 
 
Executive Deferred Compensation Plan 
 
The Company has an Executive Deferral Plan.  Eligible executives may elect to defer all or a portion of their 
incentive compensation to be paid under the Executive Incentive Plan.  As of March 31, 2009 and 2008, the balance 
outstanding was $0 and $101,123, respectively, under this plan. 
 
Stock Option Plans 
 
The Company has a 1992 Stock Option Plan, a 1994 Stock Option Plan, a 2002 Stock Option Plan and a 2005 Stock 
Option Plan for the benefit of certain directors, officers, and key employees.  Under these plans, 6,010,000 shares of 
authorized common stock have been reserved for issuance pursuant to grants approved by the Compensation and 
Stock Option Committee of the Board of Directors.  Stock options granted under these plans have a maximum 
duration of 10 years, may be subject to certain vesting requirements, which are generally one year for directors and 
five years for officers and key employees, and are priced at the market value of the Company's common stock on the 
date of grant of the option.  At March 31, 2009, there were 841,700 shares available for grant under the plans.  
 
The fair value of the Company’s stock options granted is estimated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes 
option-pricing model. This model requires the input of highly subjective assumptions, changes to which can 
materially affect the fair value estimate. These assumptions include estimating the length of time employees will 
retain their vested stock options before exercising them, the estimated volatility of our common stock price over the 
expected term and the number of options that ultimately will not complete their vesting requirements.  Additionally, 
there may be other factors that would otherwise have a significant effect on the value of employee stock options 
granted but are not considered by the model. Accordingly, while management believes that the Black-Scholes 
option-pricing model provides a reasonable estimate of fair value, the model does not necessarily provide a precise 
single measure of fair value for the Company’s employee stock options.  
 
The weighted-average fair value at the grant date for options issued during the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 
and 2007 was $8.51, $14.41 and $26.44 per share, respectively.  The following is a summary of the Company’s 
weighted-average assumptions used to estimate the weighted-average per share fair value of options granted on the 
date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model: 

 
  2009 2008 2007   

 
Dividend yield  0%  0%  0% 
Expected volatility 50.67% 43.0%  43.4%   
Average risk-free interest rate 2.75% 4.00%  4.69%   
Expected life 5.9 years 6.9 years  7.5 years   
Vesting period 5 years 5 years 5 years   
 
The expected stock price volatility is based on the historical volatility of the Company’s stock for a period 
approximating the expected life.  The expected life represents the period of time that options are expected to be 
outstanding after their grant date.  The risk-free interest rate reflects the interest rate at grant date on zero-coupon 
U.S. governmental bonds that have a remaining life similar to the expected option term. 
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 Option activity for the year ended March 31, 2009, was as follows: 
 

  2009  
     Weighted 
         Weighted Average  
          Average  Remaining Aggregate 
          Exercise  Contractual Term  Intrinsic 
         Shares  Price (in years)  Value 
 
Options outstanding, beginning of year ……...   1,274,217 $ 25.33 
Granted ……………………………………   302,000 $ 16.85 
Exercised ………………………………… …  (142,283) $ 11.58 
Forfeited …………………………………. …  (43,034) $ 27.03  
Options outstanding, end of year …………….  1,390,900  $ 25.00  7.18 $ 1,668,680 
Options exercisable, end of year………… …..  607,000 $ 22.83    5.49 $ 1,593,367 
  

The aggregate intrinsic value reflected in the table above represents the total pre-tax intrinsic value (the difference between 
the closing stock price on March 31, 2009 and the exercise price, multiplied by the number of in-the-money options) that 
would have been received by option holders had all option holders exercised their options  as of  March 31, 2009.  This 
amount will change as the market price per share changes.  The total intrinsic value of options exercised during the periods 
ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 were as follows: 
 

  2009 2008 2007 
   

  $ 2,833,497 $ 2,503,399 $ 8,078,143  
 

As of March 31, 2009, total unrecognized stock-based compensation expense related to non-vested stock options amounted to 
approximately $6.3 million which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of approximately 3.5 years. 
 

The following table summarizes information regarding stock options outstanding at March 31, 2009: 
 

           Weighted     
          Average  Weighted     Weighted  
           Remaining  Average    Average  
  Range of   Options  Contractual  Exercise  Options   Exercise 

 Exercise Price   Outstanding  Life   Price  Exercisable   Price  
 

$  4.90 - $  5.99    44,950 1.06  $ 5.19 44,950 $ 5.19 
$  6.00 - $  7.99   18,000  2.06  $ 6.75 18,000 $ 6.75  
$  8.00 - $  9.99   71,750 2.93  $ 8.47 71,750 $ 8.47  
$11.00 - $11.99   31,500 4.11  $ 11.44 31,500 $ 11.44  
$15.00 - $16.99   386,900 8.51  $ 16.71 85,650 $ 16.23  
$23.00 - $23.99    83,300 5.56  $ 23.53  57,900  $ 23.53 
$25.00 - $25.99    173,900 6.84  $ 25.07  102,900  $ 25.09 
$28.00 - $28.99    370,050 8.05  $ 28.22  110,450  $ 28.24 
$43.00 - $43.99    7,000  8.13  $ 43.00  1,400  $ 43.00  
$46.00 - $49.00    203,550  7.60  $ 48.73  82,500  $ 48.72 

 $  4.90 - $49.00  1,390,900  7.18 $ 25.00  607,000 $ 22.83 
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Restricted Stock 
 

On November 10, 2008, the Company granted 50,000 shares of restricted stock (which are equity classified), with a grant date 
fair value of $16.85 per share, to certain executive officers.  One-third of the restricted stock grant vested immediately and 
one-third will vest on the first and second anniversary of grant.  On that same date, the Company granted an additional 29,100 
shares of restricted stock (which are equity classified), with a grant date fair value of $16.85 per share, to the same executive 
officers.  The 29,100 shares will vest in three years based on the Company’s compounded annual EPS growth according to the 
following schedule: 
   Compounded 
  Vesting Annual 
  Percentage EPS Growth 
 100% 15% or higher 
 67% 12% - 14.99% 
 33% 10% - 11.99% 
 0% Below 10% 
 
On May 19, 2008 the Company granted 12,000 shares of restricted stock (which are equity classified) with a grant date fair 
value of $43.67 per share to independent directors and a certain officer.  One-half of the restricted stock vested immediately 
and the other half will vest on the first anniversary of grant. 
 

On November 28, 2007, the Company granted 20,800 shares of restricted stock (which are equity classified), with a grant date 
fair value of $30.94 per share, to certain executive officers.  One-third of the restricted stock vested immediately and one-
third will vest on the first and second anniversary of grant.  The Company granted an additional 15,150 shares of restricted 
stock (which are equity classified), with a grant date fair value of $30.94 per share, to the same executive officers.  The 
15,150 shares will vest in three years based on the Company’s compounded annual EPS growth according to the following 
schedule: 
 

   Compounded 
  Vesting Annual 
  Percentage EPS Growth 
 100% 15% or higher 
 67% 12% - 14.99% 
 33% 10% - 11.99% 
 0% Below 10% 
 
On November 12, 2007, the Company granted 8,000 shares of restricted stock (which are equity classified), with a grant date 
fair value of $28.19 per share, to certain officers.  One-third of the restricted stock vested immediately and one-third will vest 
on the first and second anniversary of grant. 
 
Compensation expense related to restricted stock is based on the number of shares expected to vest and the fair market value 
of the common stock on the grant date.  The Company recognized $1.7 million and $1.6 million of compensation expense for 
the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, related to restricted stock, which is included as a component of 
general and administrative expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.  For purposes of accruing the expense, all 
shares are expected to vest. 
  
As of March 31, 2009, there was approximately $1.2 million of unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested restricted 
stock awards granted, which is expected to be recognized over the next two years. 
 
A summary of the status of the Company’s restricted stock as of March 31, 2009, and changes during the year ended March 
31, 2009, are presented below:  
  
 Number of 

 Shares 
Weighted Average Fair 

 Value at Grant Date 
Outstanding at March 31, 2008 50,533 $   35.41 
Granted during the period 91,100 20.38 
Vested during the period, net (48,879) 32.30 
Cancelled during the period (12,508)        17.83 
Outstanding at March 31, 2009 80,246 $  22.94 
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Total share-based compensation included as a component of net income during the years ended March 31, were as follows: 
 

   2009 2008  2007 
Share-based compensation related to equity classified units: 
 Share-based compensation related to stock options $ 3,232,229 3,937,925  3,399,763 
 Share-based compensation related to restricted stock units  1,685,616  1,556,902  1,088,387 
 
 Total share-based compensation related to equity 

 classified awards $ 4,917,845  5,494,827  4,488,150 
 

 (16) Acquisitions 
 

The following table sets forth the acquisition activity of the Company for the last three fiscal years: 
 

 2009 2008 2007 
 ($ in thousands) 
 
Number of offices purchased 22 25 86 
Merged into existing offices 11 12 50 
 
Purchase Price $ 10,826  4,977  18,394 
Tangible assets: 
 Net loans 9,083 3,086 16,131 
 Furniture, fixtures & equipment  68  128  139 
 Other   2   7  -  
   9,153  3,221  16,270 
 
Excess of purchase prices over 
 carrying value of net tangible assets $  1,673  1,756  2,124 
 
Customer lists 1,360 1,327 1,696 
Non-compete agreements 85 116 68  
Goodwill  228  313  

Acquired loans are valued at the net loan balance.  Given the short-term nature of these loans, generally four months, 
and that these loans are subject to continual repricing at current rates, management believes the net loan balances 
approximate their fair value.   

360 
 
Total intangible assets $  1,673  1,756  2,124 
 
The Company evaluates each acquisition to determine if the transaction meets the definition of a business combination.  
Those transactions that meet the definition of a business combination are accounted for as such under SFAS No. 141 
and all other acquisitions are accounted for as asset purchases.  All acquisitions have been with independent third 
parties. 

 
When the acquisition results in a new office, the Company records the transaction as a business combination, since the 
office acquired will continue to generate loans. The Company typically retains the existing employees and the office 
location.  The purchase price is allocated to the estimated fair value of the tangible assets acquired and to the estimated 
fair value of the identified intangible assets acquired (generally non-compete agreements and customer lists).  The 
remainder is allocated to goodwill.  During the year ended March 31, 2009, 11 acquisitions were recorded as business 
combinations. 
 
When the acquisition is of a portfolio of loans only, the Company records the transaction as an asset purchase. In an 
asset purchase, no goodwill is recorded.  The purchase price is allocated to the estimated fair value of the tangible and 
intangible assets acquired.  During the year ended March 31, 2009, 11 acquisitions were recorded as asset acquisitions. 
 
The Company’s acquisitions include tangible assets (generally loans and furniture and equipment) and intangible assets 
(generally non-compete agreements, customer lists, and goodwill), both of which are recorded at their fair values, 
which are estimated pursuant to the processes described below.   
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Furniture and equipment are valued at the specific purchase price as agreed to by both parties at the time of acquisition, 
which management believes approximates their fair values. 
 
Non-compete agreements are valued at the stated amount paid to the other party for these agreements, which the 
Company believes approximates the fair value. The fair value of the customer lists is based on a valuation model that 
utilizes the Company’s historical data to estimate the value of any acquired customer lists.  In a business combination 
the remaining excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the tangible assets, customer list, and non-compete 
agreements is allocated to goodwill.  The offices the Company acquires are small, privately owned offices, which do 
not have sufficient historical data to determine attrition.  The Company believes that the customers acquired have the 
same characteristics and perform similarly to its customers.  Therefore, the Company utilized the attrition patterns of its 
customers when developing the method.  This method is re-evaluated periodically. 
 

Customer lists are allocated at an office level and are evaluated for impairment at an office level when a triggering 
event occurs, in accordance with SFAS 144.  If a triggering event occurs, the impairment loss to the customer list is 
generally the remaining unamortized customer list balance.  In most acquisitions, the original fair value of the customer 
list allocated to an office is generally less than $100,000, and management believes that in the event a triggering event 
were to occur, the impairment loss to an unamortized customer list would be immaterial. 
 

The results of all acquisitions have been included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements since the 
respective acquisition dates.  The pro forma impact of these purchases as though they had been acquired at the 
beginning of the periods presented would not have a material effect on the results of operations as reported. 
 

(17) Fair Value 
 
Effective April 1, 2008, the first day of fiscal 2009, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 157 ("SFAS 157"), “Fair Value Measurements” for financial assets and liabilities, as well 
as any other assets and liabilities that are carried at fair value on a recurring basis in financial statements. SFAS 157 
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value 
measurements.  SFAS 157 applies under other accounting pronouncements in which the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board ("FASB") has previously concluded that fair value is the relevant measurement attribute.    
Accordingly, SFAS 157 does not require any new fair value measurements. The Company applied the provisions of 
FSP FAS 157-2, "Effective Date of FASB Statement 157," which defers the provisions of SFAS 157 for nonfinancial 
assets and liabilities to the first fiscal period beginning after November 15, 2008. The deferred nonfinancial assets and 
liabilities include items such as goodwill and other nonamortizable intangibles. The Company is required to adopt 
SFAS 157 for nonfinancial assets and liabilities in the first quarter of fiscal 2010 and the Company’s management is 
still evaluating the impact on the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements. 
 

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value are grouped in three levels. The levels prioritize the inputs used to 
measure the fair value of the assets or liabilities.  These levels are: 
 

o Level 1 – Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
 

o Level 2 – Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for assets and liabilities, either directly or indirectly. 
These inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets and quoted prices for identical or 
similar assets or liabilities in market that are less active. 

 

o Level 3 – Unobservable inputs for assets or liabilities reflecting the reporting entity’s own assumptions. 
 

The following financial liabilities were measured at fair value on a recurring basis at March 31, 2009: 
 

 Fair Value Measurements Using 

 March 31,  

Quoted Prices 
in Active 

Markets for 
Identical 

Assets  

Significant 
Other 

Observable 
Inputs  

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs  
  2009  (Level 1)  (Level 2)  (Level 3)  

Interest rate swaps  $ (2,443,666)   $         -      $ (2,443,666)   $        -     
 

 The Company’s interest rate swap was valued using the “income approach” valuation technique.  This method 
used valuation techniques to convert future amounts to a single present amount.  The measurement was based on the 
value indicated by current market expectations about those future amounts. 
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 (18) Quarterly Information (Unaudited) 
 

 The following sets forth selected quarterly operating data: 
 

  2009   2008  

 First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth 

  (Dollars in thousands, except earnings per share data) 
 
Total revenues .............................................  $ 88,421 91,721 99,656 113,907 76,389 80,198 88,043 101,417 
  
Provision for loan losses ..............................  17,857 23,307 29,490 14,822 14,217 18,416 23,224 11,685  
General and administrative expenses ...........  48,790 48,379 51,716 51,331 42,191 41,930 47,470 47,628   
Interest expense ...........................................  2,480 2,749 2,787 2,373 2,336 2,932 3,338 2,963  
Income tax expense  ....................................   7,242  6,622  5,659  17,398  6,795  6,454  6,723 14,749 

Net income ...........................................  $ 12,052 10,664 10,004  27,983 10,850 10,466  7,288  24,392 

Earnings per share: 
 Basic .....................................................  $  .74  .66  .62  1.73  .62  .61  .43  1.46 
 Diluted ..................................................  $  .73  .65  .61  1.72  .61  .60  .43  1.44 

 
(19) Litigation 

 
At March 31, 2009, the Company and certain of its subsidiaries have been named as defendants in various legal 
actions arising from their normal business activities in which damages in various amounts are claimed.  Although the 
amount of any ultimate liability with respect to such matters cannot be determined, the Company believes that any 
such liability will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations or financial condition 
taken as a whole. 
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We are responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as defined in Rules 13a 
– 15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.  We have assessed the effectiveness of internal control over financial 
reporting as of March 31, 2009.  Our assessment was based on criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organizations of the Treadway Commission, or COSO, Internal Control-Integrated Framework. 
 
Our internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles.  Our internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: 
 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect our transactions 
and dispositions of the assets; 

 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that our receipts and 
expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorizations of our management and board of 
directors: and 

 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 

disposition of our assets that could have a material effect on our financial statements. 
 

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.  Also, 
any assumptions regarding internal control over financial reporting in future periods based on an evaluation of effectiveness in 
a prior period are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree 
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Based on using the COSO criteria, we believe our internal control over financial reporting as of March 31, 2009 was 
effective. 
 
Our independent registered public accounting firm has audited the consolidated financial statements included in this Annual 
Report and has issued an attestation report on the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting, as stated in 
their report.  
 
  
 
      
A. A. McLean III  Kelly M. Malson 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer  Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
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The Board of Directors  
World Acceptance Corporation: 
 
We have audited World Acceptance Corporation and subsidiaries’ (the “Company’s”) internal control over financial reporting 
as of March 31, 2009, based on criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of 
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining 
effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial 
reporting, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective 
internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an 
understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audit also included 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles.  A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.   
 
Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.  Also, 
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of 
March 31, 2009, based on criteria established in Internal Control –Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of 
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). 
 
We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), 
the consolidated balance sheets of the Company as of March 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of 
operations, shareholders’ equity and comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period 
ended March 31, 2009, and our report dated May 29, 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial 
statements. 
 

 
 
Greenville, South Carolina 
May 29, 2009 
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The Board of Directors 
World Acceptance Corporation: 

 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of World Acceptance Corporation and subsidiaries 
(the “Company”) as of March 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of operations, 
shareholders’ equity and comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended 
March 31, 2009. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. 
  
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States).  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation.  We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of World Acceptance Corporation and subsidiaries as of March 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results 
of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended March 31, 2009, in 
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. 
 
As discussed in Note 1, the Company adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income 
Taxes effective April 1, 2007. 
 
We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 
States), World Acceptance Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of March 31, 2009, based on 
criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated May 29, 2009 expressed an unqualified 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. 
 

 
 
Greenville, South Carolina 
May 29, 2009 
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Common Stock 

 
 World Acceptance Corporation’s common stock 
trades on The Nasdaq Stock Market under the 
symbol: WRLD. As of June 3, 2009, there were 81 
shareholders of record and the Company believes 
there are a significant number of persons or entities 
who hold their stock in nominee or “street” names 
through various brokerage firms.  On this date there 
were 16,230,259 shares of common stock 
outstanding. 
 
 The table below reflects the stock prices 
published by Nasdaq by quarter for the last two 
fiscal years.  The last reported sale price on June 17, 
2009, was $16.94. 

 
 

Market Price of Common Stock 
 
 
  Fiscal 2009  

 Quarter High  Low 
 
 First $ 45.99 $31.91 
 Second  43.50 31.00  
 Third  36.25 13.44 
 Fourth  22.90 10.31 

 
 

 Fiscal 2008  

 Quarter High  Low 
 
 First $ 45.74 $ 39.27  
 Second  43.16 27.76  
 Third  35.59 26.40 
 Fourth  35.50 19.89 

 

 
 The Company has never paid a dividend on its 
Common Stock.  The Company presently intends to 
retain its earnings to finance the growth and 
development of its business and does not expect to 
pay cash dividends in the foreseeable future.  The 
Company’s debt agreements also contain certain 
limitations on the Company’s ability to pay 
dividends.  See note 7 to the Company’s 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 

 
 
 

 
Executive Offices 
 
World Acceptance Corporation 
Post Office Box 6429 (29606) 
108 Frederick Street (29607) 
Greenville, South Carolina 
(864) 298-9800 
 
 
Transfer Agent 
 
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company 
10150 Mallard Creek Drive, Suite 307 
Charlotte, North Carolina 28262  
(718) 921-8522 
 
 
Legal Counsel 
 
Robinson, Bradshaw, & Hinson, P.A. 
1900 Independence Center 
101 North Tryon Street 
Charlotte, North Carolina 28246 
 
 
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
 
KPMG LLP 
55 Beattie Place, Suite 900 
Greenville, South Carolina 29601 
 
 
Annual Report 
 
A copy of the Company’s Annual Report on Form 
10-K, as filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission, may be obtained without charge by 
writing to the Corporate Secretary at the executive 
offices of the Company.  The Form 10-K also can be 
reviewed or downloaded from the Company’s 
website:  http://www.worldacceptance.com. 
 
 
For Further Information 
 
A. Alexander McLean III 
Chief Executive Officer 
World Acceptance Corporation 
(864) 298-9800
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